FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

Crooked Pint, LLC
A Minnesota Limited Liability Company
1342 Grand Avenue

St. Paul, MN 55105
(651) 203-3100
www.crookedpintalehouse.com

We grant you the right to operate a restaurant (“Crooked Pint Ale House Restaurant” or “Restaurant”). Your
Restaurant will have a unique urban pub theme in a casual/fast casual restaurant environment and will offer on-
premises dining and carry-out and offer for sale a wide assortment of beer, burgers, sandwiches, entrees, and other
products and beverages.

The total investment necessary to begin operation of a Crooked Pint Ale House Restaurant is from $1,181,700
to $2,093,900 (not including land). This includes $80,000 to $136,200 that must be paid to the franchisor or
affiliate.

The total investment necessary to begin operation under a Multi-Unit Development Agreement (“MUDA?”) is
$1,249,200 to $2,318,900. This includes $107,500 to $112,500 that must be paid to the franchisor or affiliate,
which amount represents 50% of the initial franchise fee and amounts that must be paid to the franchisor or
affiliate for the first Restaurant and 50% of the initial franchise fee paid for each additional Restaurant to be
developed under the MUDA (assuming three Restaurants). If you enter into a MUDA, you are required to
develop at least three Restaurants.

This document (“Disclosure Document”) summarizes certain provisions of your agreement (“Franchise
Agreement”) and other information in plain English. Read this disclosure document and all accompanying
agreements carefully. You must receive this disclosure document at least 14 calendar days before you sign a
binding agreement with, or make any payment to, the franchisor or an affiliate in connection with the proposed
franchise sale. Note, however, that no governmental agency has verified the information contained in this
document.

You may wish to receive your disclosure document in another format that is more convenient for you. To discuss
the availability of disclosures in different formats, contact Paul Dzubnar or Mary Jule Erickson at 1342 Grand
Avenue, St. Paul, MN 55105 and (651) 203-3100.

The terms of your contract will govern your franchise relationship. Don't rely on the disclosure document alone
to understand your contract. Read all of your contracts carefully. Show your contract and this disclosure
document to an advisor, like a lawyer or an accountant.

Buying a franchise is a complex investment. The information in this disclosure document can help you make up
your mind. More information on franchising, such as "A Consumer's Guide to Buying a Franchise," which can
help you understand how to use this disclosure document, is available from the Federal Trade Commission. You
can contact the FTC at 1-877-FTC-HELP or by writing to the FTC at 600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW,
Washington, D.C. 20580. You can also visit the FTC's home page at www.ftc.gov for additional information.
Call your state agency or visit your public library for other sources of information on franchising.

There may also be laws on franchising in your state. Ask your state agencies about them.

Issuance Date: April-2iMay 29, 26232024



How to Use This Franchise Disclosure Document

Here are some questions you may be asking about buying a franchise and tips on

how to find more information:

QUESTION

WHERE TO FIND INFORMATION

How much can | earn?

Item 19 may give you information about outlet sales, costs, profits or
losses. You should also try to obtain this information from others, like
current and former franchisees. You can find their names and contact
information in Item 20 or Exhibit F.

How much will | need to invest?

Items 5 and 6 list fees you will be paying to the franchisor or at the
franchisor’s direction.

Item 7 lists the initial investment to open.

Item 8 describes the suppliers you must use.

Does the franchisor have the
financial ability to provide support to
my business?

Item 21 or Exhibit B includes financial statements. Review these
statements carefully.

Is the franchise system stable,
growing, or shrinking?

Item 20 summarizes the recent history of the number of company-owned
and franchised outlets.

Will my business be the only Crooked
Pint Ale House business in my area?

Item 12 and the “territory” provisions in the Franchise Agreement
describe whether the franchisor and other franchisees can compete with
you.

Does the franchisor have a troubled
legal history?

Items 3 and 4 tell you whether the franchisor or its management have
been involved in material litigation or bankruptcy proceedings.

What’s it like to be a Crooked Pint Ale
House franchisee?

Item 20 or Exhibit F lists current and former franchisees. You can
contact them to ask about their experiences.

What else should | know?

These questions are only a few things you should look for. Review all
23 Items and all Exhibits in this disclosure document to better
understand this franchise opportunity. See the table of contents.
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What You Need To Know About Franchising Generally

Continuing responsibility to pay fees. You may have to pay royalties and other
fees even if you are losing money.

Business model can change. The franchise agreement may allow the franchisor to
change its manuals and business model without your consent. These changes may require
you to make additional investments in your franchise business or may harm your franchise
business.

Supplier restrictions. You may have to buy or lease items from the franchisor or a
limited group of suppliers the franchisor designates. These items may be more expensive
than similar items you could buy on your own.

Operating restrictions. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating
a similar business during the term of the franchise. There are usually other restrictions.
Some examples may include controlling your location, your access to customers, what you
sell, how you market, and your hours of operation.

Competition_from franchisor. Even if the franchise agreement grants you a
territory, the franchisor may have the right to compete with you in your territory.

Renewal. Your franchise agreement may not permit you to renew. Even if it does,
you may have to sign a new agreement with different terms and conditions in order to
continue to operate your franchise business.

When your franchise ends. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from
operating a similar business after your franchise ends even if you still have obligations to
your landlord or other creditors. Some states require registration.

Your state may have a franchise law, or other law, that requires franchisors to
register before offering or selling franchises in the state. Registration does not mean that
the state recommends the franchise or has verified the information in this document. To
find out if your state has a registration requirement, or to contact your state, use the agency
information in Exhibit A.

Your state also may have laws that require special disclosures or amendments be
made to your franchise agreement. If so, you should check the State Specific Addenda. See
the Table of Contents for the location of the State Specific Addenda.
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Special Risks to Consider About This Franchise

Certain states require that the following risk(s) be highlighted:

1. Out-of-State Dispute Resolution. The franchise agreement requires you to
resolve disputes with the franchisor by mediation, arbitration and/or litigation only
in Minnesota. Out-of-state mediation, arbitration, or litigation may force you to
accept a less favorable settlement for disputes. It may also cost more to mediate,
arbitrate, or litigate with the franchisor in Minnesota than in your own state.

2. Supplier Control. You must purchase all or nearly all of the inventory or
supplies that are necessary to operate your business from the franchisor, its affiliates,
or suppliers that the franchisor designates, at prices the franchisor or they set. These
prices may be higher than prices you could obtain elsewhere for the same or similar
goods. This may reduce the anticipated profit of your franchise business.

Certain states may require other risks to be highlighted. Check the “State Specific
Addenda” (if any) to see whether your state requires other risks to be highlighted.
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ITEM1-
THE FRANCHISOR, AND ANY PARENTS, PREDECESSORS AND AFFILIATES

To simplify the language in this Franchise Disclosure Document (“FDD”), “we” or “us” mean Crooked
Pint, LLC, the Franchisor. “You” means the person or entity that buys the franchise. If the franchisee is a
corporation, partnership or other entity, “you” also may mean its owners.

The Franchisor, Parents, Predecessors and Affiliates

We are a Minnesota limited liability company that was formed on June 15, 2011. We maintain our principal
business office at 1342 Grand Avenue, St. Paul, Minnesota 55105. Our telephone number is (651) 2033100.
We do business under the names “Crooked Pint” and “Crooked Pint Ale House.” We have not operated a
business similar to the one being franchised. We began offering franchises in May 2012.

Hightop Brands, LLC is a Minnesota limited liability company formed as Hightop Hospitality, LLC on
January 1, 2018, and then changed its name to Hightop Brands, LLC on April 27, 2018, and is our parent
entity (“HB” or “Parent”). We have three affiliates that need to be included in this Franchise Disclosure
Document. Green Mill Restaurants, LLC (“GMR”), which is a Minnesota limited liability company formed
on September 2, 2010, is the owner of the “Green Mill” marks and restaurant concept. GMR has not operated
a business similar to the type being franchised, nor has it offered Crooked Pint Ale House Restaurants. GMR
and its predecessor have offered Green Mill Restaurant franchises since 1991. It has not offered franchises
in other lines of business. The second affiliate is GMR, Inc., a Minnesota corporation formed in November
2010. GMR, Inc. provides management and administrative services to us. It has not operated Crooked Pint
Ale House restaurants and it has not offered franchises in any line of business. The third affiliate is Green
Mill On The Go, LLC (“GMOTG”), a Minnesota limited liability company formed on June 9, 2022.
GMOTG has not operated a business similar to the type being franchised, nor has it offered Crooked Pint
franchises. GMOTG has offered Green Mill on the Go franchises since June 9, 2022, which were previously
offered by GMR since July 2021. It has not offered franchises in other lines of business. Our Parent, GMR,
GMR, Inc. and GMOTG all have the same principal business address as ours.

The names and addresses of our agents for service of process are listed on Exhibit A.

We or any affiliate may, in the future, own other restaurants and/or offer restaurant franchises which operate
under tradenames, logos and service marks other than Crooked Pint Ale House , but may be similar to and,
depending upon their location, may compete with your Crooked Pint Ale House Restaurant. We may
periodically offer to manage restaurants in addition to Crooked Pint Ale House Restaurants which, depending
upon their location, may compete with your Crooked Pint Ale House Restaurant.

The Franchise

We grant you the right to operate a Crooked Pint Ale House Franchised Restaurant (the “Restaurant”) under
the terms of a Franchise Agreement (“Franchise Agreement”). Your Restaurant will have a casual/fast casual
restaurant urban pub theme and will offer on-premise dining and carry-out and offer for sale a wide assortment
of beer, burgers, sandwiches, entrees and other products and beverages (“Menu Items”). We also may permit
franchisees to offer delivery or catering services. You must prepare the Menu Items in accordance with our
specified recipes and serve in accordance with our specified standards.

Regardless of which Mark you operate under, you must operate your Restaurant under the unique Crooked
Pint Ale House system (“System™). The System is characterized by distinctive layout, service style, design,
signs, decor, furnishings, recipes, procedures and techniques, all of which we may change. Crooked Pint
Ale House Restaurants range in size from 2,500 to 7,000 square feet with seating capacity for 100 to 260
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people.

We also offer qualified franchisees the right to develop multiple Restaurants under the terms of a MUDA
or Multi-Unit Development Agreement. If you sign a MUDA, you will sign our then-current form of
Franchise Agreement for each Restaurant developed under your MUDA.

The Market and Competition

Your Restaurant will offer food products to the general public and the sales are not seasonal. The market
for the Restaurant is highly competitive. Your competitors include other restaurant businesses, particularly
those offering similar food products and alcoholic beverages, including national or regional franchise
systems and other chains. We believe that the market for delivery, carry-out and on-premises pub
environment dining is developing.

Licenses and Permits

Laws exist in every state that govern the food service industry (including health, sanitation and safety
regulations regarding food storage, preparation and safety) and the sale of liquor. You must comply with these
laws and other laws that apply to businesses generally. In addition to laws and regulations that apply to
businesses generally, your Restaurant will be subject to various federal, state and local government regulations,
including those relating to site location and building construction, such as the Americans with Disabilities Act;
storage, preparation and sale of food products, including meat products, and sale of alcoholic beverages; and
health, sanitation and safety regulations relating to food service, as well as any state or local executive orders
that may limit in-restaurant seating and related matters during the COVID-19 pandemic. It is your sole
responsibility to obtain and keep in force all necessary licenses and permits required by public authorities,
including an alcoholic beverage vendor’s license and to comply with all PCI (Payment Card Industry) Data
Security standards. You should consult with your attorney concerning all laws and regulations that may affect
your Restaurant operations.

ITEM 2-
BUSINESS EXPERIENCE

Member, Chairman of the Board, President and Chief Executive Officer — Paul Dzubnar

Mr. Dzubnar has served as our Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer since our inception in
June 2011. He has also served as GMR’s Director, Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer
since June 2010. Mr. Dzubnar was the President and Chief Operating Officer for GMR’s predecessor, Green
Mill Restaurants, Inc. (“GMR Predecessor”) from September 2007 to June 2010, and was a shareholder of
the GMR Predecessor from October 2003 through May 2010.

Vice President of Finance — Jaclyn Davern

Ms. Davern has served as our Vice President of Finance since April 2022. Ms. Davern has worked for
Crooked Pint, GMR, and HB in the accounting department since 2004. Ms. Davern also served as a
Controller since February 20009.

Member and Secretary — Michael Drummer

Mr. Drummer has served as our Secretary since June 2011. He has also served as GMR’s Director and
Secretary since June 2010. Mr. Drummer’s principal occupation is land development and construction, and
also owns tree farms and a landscape business. Mr. Drummer also has held an interest in the entities that
own the Green Mill restaurants in Eagan (April 2007 - 2017), Lakeville (February 2005 - 2014), Rochester
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(August 2006 — April 2016), St. Cloud (August 2010 - present), St. Paul (June 2010 - present), and
Minneapolis, Minnesota (December 2010 - December 2016), and Crooked Pint Ale Houses in Fargo

and Grand Forks, North Dakota (October 2008 - present).
Chief Operating Officer — Timothy Kreiser

Mr. Kreiser has served us and GMR as Chief Operating Officer since January 1, 2018. Mr. Kreiser served
as GMR’s Vice President of Operations from June 2013 through December 2017. Mr. Kreiser served as
Director of Operations for us and GMR from June 2010 through May 2013.

Member and Chief Marketing Officer — John Hinz

Mr. Hinz has been a member and Chief Marketing Officer since July 2012. He has also served as a member
and Chief Marketing Officer of GMR since July 2012.

Director of Training — Ashley MacDonald

Ms. MacDonald has served as our Director of Training since August 2016. From June 2010 through July
2016, served as General Manager and Regional Manager for GMR, and she also served as Corporate Trainer
of GMR Predecessor from May 2008 through May 2010.

ITEM 3-
LITIGATION

No litigation is required to be disclosed in this Item.

ITEM 4-
BANKRUPTCY

No bankruptcy information is required to be disclosed in this Item.

ITEM 5-
INITIAL FEES

The following is a description of our standard initial fees: Initial Franchise Fee:

You pay an Initial Franchise Fee of $45,000 when you sign a Franchise Agreement. The Initial Franchise
Fee is a lump sum payment, fully earned upon receipt, and is not refundable. We will use the Initial
Franchise Fee in part to cover the direct and indirect costs associated with you purchasing and opening a
Restaurant including training, manuals, opening assistance, legal fees and general overhead. The Initial
Franchise Fee is generally uniform for all new franchisees who will operate just one Restaurant. In
20222023 we did not collect any Initial Franchise Fees.

Development Fee.

If you sign a MUDA, the Initial Franchise Fee is $45,000 for each Restaurant. Upon signing the MUDA, you
pay a lump sum, non-refundable Development Fee equal to $22,500 (1/2 of the Initial Franchise Fee) for each
Restaurant to be opened under the MUDA. $22,500 of the Development Fee is credited against the Initial
Franchise Fee for each Restaurant upon the signing of the Franchise Agreement. The balance of $22,500 is
paid upon signing of the individual Franchise Agreement. In 20222023 we did not collect any Development
Fees.

Grand Opening Advertising:
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At least 30 days before the opening of your Crooked Pint Ale House Restaurant, you must pay us a Grand
Opening Allowance in the amount of $25,000. We will use this Grand Opening Allowance for purposes of
providing and conducting an advertising, public relations and promotional program in connection with the
grand opening of your Crooked Pint Ale House Restaurant. We will determine in our sole business judgment
when, where and how to spend the funds on your behalf. Within 30 days after the grand opening of your
restaurant, we will provide you with an accounting as to the expenditure of the funds and refund to you any
portion of the Grand Opening Allowance that was not expended by us on your behalf.

Opening Team Expenses:

You will reimburse us (or our affiliates) for the travel expenses and the prorated salaries and benefits for
the trainers (the “Opening Team Expenses”) who, as part of the Initial Training Program, will assist on site
at your Restaurant for the two week period before your Store opening and the two week period after (see
Item 11). These expenses will total between $15,000 and $20,000. Upon completion of the trainers’
assistance, we (or our affiliates) will send you an invoice for the actual amount of Opening Team Expenses
due from you to us or our affiliate (as applicable). You must pay this invoice within 30 days.

ITEM 6-
OTHER FEES

Type of Fee (1) Amount Due Date Remarks

Paid by electronic
funds transfer by
the 10th day of each
Royalty Fee (5) 4% of Gross Sales (2)(3) month for the
previous month or
accounting period

(4)

Paid by electronic
funds transfer by
the 10th day of each

Advertising Fee Up to 3% of Gross Sales (2) month or

Currently 11/2% of Gross Sales

®) accounting period ©)
for the previous
month (4)
If we designate a local
Local 1/2% of Gross Sales advertising cooperative, your

Periodically local advertising expenditure
can be used for the cooperative
advertising contribution. (7)

Adbvertising (6) 2
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Paid to us at least

You must perform a grand
opening if you relocate the

by law (not to exceed 11/2%
per month)

receipt of bill

i:fonﬁaggeemng $25,000 ggedna%lz t;lec:‘l:):e Restaurant or reopen the_
Restaurant Restaurant after having it
' closed for 30 days or more.
You pay for cost of audit only
Cost of audit plus interest at if it shows an understatement
Audits the maximum rate allowable Immediately upon of your Gross Sales, Royalty

Fees, or Advertising Fees by
1.25% or more from data
reported to us.

Upon application

You must pay a $5,000 deposit
at the time you submit the
transfer application. We have
the right to increase the deposit
above $5,000 and up to
$12,500 if we believe our costs
and expenses will exceed
$5,000. We will refund the
$5,000 (or any increased

term

Transfer Fee (8) $12,500 for consent to q : |
transfer eposit amoun@) ess our costs
and expenses (including our
time) if the transfer is not
completed. If the transfer
proceeds, the $7,500 balance is
due to us prior to closing of the
transfer and the entire $12,500
transfer fee becomes
nonrefundable at that time.
Remodeling does not include
As remodeling general maintenance, routine
Remodeling (9) | $300,000 to $650,000 (10) occurs (not more maintenance, painting,
often than once replacing worn carpet,
every 7 years) replacing worn furniture, and
refreshing.
30 days prior to the
Renewal Fee (10) | $20,000 end of the expiring
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Late Fee

$150 for each delinquent
report or payment

Automatically upon
next Electronic
Transfer of Funds

Insurance (11)

$20,000-$40,000 for annual
premiums

When premiums are
due

See Items 7 and 8 for more
information on insurance.

Quality Control
Inspections (12)

$1,500 annually for SMG
inspections

Paid to us annually
in the first period of
every year for SMG
and monthly for our
inspections and

In addition to the $1,500 for
SMG inspections, you must
reimburse us for our costs,
including food and beverage
costs, associated with
conducting quality control

Additional
Training (13)

samplings. inspections or samplings.
Our then-standard rate for
training (currently $1,000 for
your on-site general manager
and $750 each for your Any new on-site general
kitchen manager, assistant Unspecified for manager and kitchen manager

kitchen manager, and dining
room manager) together with
actual employment related
travel, lodging and meal
expenses of any trainees.
Additional Training fees
payable to us for assistant
kitchen manager and dining
room manager, only if you
request, and we agree, to
conduct such management
training on your behalf.

payment to us.
Balance is payable
as required by
entities providing
travel, lodging,
meals and
associated services
to trainees.

must complete the management
training program we
administer; in addition, any
new assistant kitchen manager,
and dining room manager must
successfully complete our
management training program,
which you may administer
directly to such employees.

Indemnification

Varies

Upon Demand

You must indemnify us against
certain losses and expenses
under the Franchise
Agreement.
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As of the date of the
0
?H?c?umﬂgé?fzszles run FDD, paid by Includes Credit Card
Technoloay Fee rocegsin svstem electronic funds Processing Fees as well as
nnofogy = P N9 Sy . transfer by the 10th Point of Sale equipment and
(Infinity Service (processing revenue), with a dav of each h - ift card
rovided by monthly minimum of ay of each mont maintenance, gift card
II:)n age I.T.) $3.400. In addition, there is a for the previous processing, MSP, online
gage .1 $2'29 gé monthl K’DS month or ordering, wi-fi, KDS, and
connéction fee y accounting period loyalty programs (14)
to INGAGE I.T. (4)
$1,200 annually for hands on Paid to us annually I)eggltﬁ Le;ng(;voefaﬁg“eq_eez(;ﬁ?;s
Academy Fee and eLearning training in the first period of S ; . g
training materials, video,
access every year -
testing, and forms.
Notes:

@ You pay all fees to us unless otherwise noted. All fees are uniformly imposed and non-
refundable unless otherwise noted with respect to the transfer fee deposit discussed in this Item 6 and in
Note 8 below.

(2 Gross Sales includes the total revenues and receipts from the sale of all products, services and
merchandise sold in your Restaurant, including any vending or similar activities in your Restaurant or on its
premises as well as all use or license fees. Gross Sales does not include sales tax. In addition, you will pay all
state and local taxes, including, without limitation, taxes denominated as income or franchise taxes, that may
be imposed on us as a result of our receipt or accrual of the Initial Franchise Fee, the Royalty Fee, the
Advertising Fee and other fees that are referenced in your agreements with us, whether assessed against you
through withholding or other means or whether paid by us directly. In either case, you will pay to us (and to
the appropriate governmental authority) such additional amounts as are necessary to provide us, after taking
such taxes into account (including any additional taxes imposed on such additional amounts) with the same
amounts that we would have received or accrued had such withholding or other payment, whether by you or
by us, not been required.

3 The Royalty Fee for the first half of the initial term of the Franchise Agreement will be an
amount equal to 4% of Gross Sales. The Royalty Fee for the second half of the initial term of the Franchise
Agreement will be an amount equal to the greater of (i) 4% of Gross Sales or (ii) the Royalty Fee being charged
by us under our form of franchise agreement being used by us at any time during the second half of the initial
term (or, if no form of franchise agreement is being used by us on such date, the Royalty Fee being charged by
us under our latest form of franchise agreement), provided that the Royalty Fee may not be increased by more
than 1/2% at any time during the initial term of the Agreement. The amount of the Royalty Fee for any renewal
term will be that provided in the franchise agreement executed for such renewal term.

4) If there are insufficient funds from which to pay the fee when due, the amount due will bear
interest at the highest applicable legal rate up to a maximum of 1%/,% per month from the date due.

(5) If you fail to open your restaurant in accordance with the terms of your Franchise
Agreement, you may request an extension to your opening date. It is our right, but not our obligation, to
grant you an extension. If we grant an extension, you must pay estimated Royalties and Advertising Fees
from the date you were scheduled to open, according to your Franchise Agreement. The estimated fees will
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be based on the prior year’s average gross sales of all restaurants in the system or, if no such restaurants are
available, any other reasonable methodology we select.

(6) The Advertising Fee is paid to us for deposit in an Advertising Fund. The expenses for local
advertising must be paid by you directly to the vendors. We reserve the right to increase the Advertising Fee
upon 60 days written notice to you, up to a maximum of 3% of Gross Sales, provided, however, that we may
not increase the Advertising Fee by more than /2% per year. See Item 11 for more information on advertising.

@) As further described in Item 11, we may designate a local advertising market and require you
to contribute to, and participate in, an advertising cooperative. Each Restaurant in the market, including our
company and affiliate-owned (excluding Special Sites), will be a member of the advertising cooperative. Each
Restaurant will have one vote per Restaurant. The contribution amount designated by the cooperative must
be on a percentage of Gross Sales basis and per Restaurant, and must be at least 1/,%.

(8) The transfer fee for a Restaurant is reduced if part of a simultaneous multiple restaurant
transfer - $12,500 for the first Restaurant, $2,500 for the second through the tenth Restaurants with no
additional transfer fee beyond the tenth Restaurant. If, however, our costs and expenses in reviewing and
processing the transfer, including attorneys’ fees, exceed the applicable transfer fee, then in addition to the
transfer fee you agree to cover those additional costs and expenses (including our time).

9 You pay remodeling costs directly to approved third party vendors or contractors. You will
not be required to remodel more than once every 7 years.

(10)  Six months before the end of the term of your Franchise Agreement, if you want to renew the
term of your Franchise Agreement, you must have complied with your remodeling obligations and, in addition,
you must perform any further items of modernization and/or replacement of the building, premises, trade dress,
equipment and grounds as may be necessary for your Restaurant to conform to the standards then applicable to
new Crooked Pint Ale House Restaurants, regardless of the cost of such modernizations and/or replacements,
unless we determine that you should relocate your Restaurant because your Authorized Location no longer
meets our then-current site criteria, in which case you must relocate the Restaurant (Sections 4.B, 5.D and 5.E
of the Franchise Agreement).

(11)  This estimate includes all risk coverage, business interruption insurance, comprehensive
general liability insurance, liquor liability coverage, commercial automobile liability and other forms of
required insurance. You pay insurance premiums directly to third party insurers. You must deliver to us at
commencement of your Restaurant operations and annually a proper certificate evidencing the existence of
the required insurance coverage including naming Crooked Pint, LLC as an additional insured. See Item 8
for more information on insurance.

(12)  We have the right to evaluate the operation of your Restaurant at any time. As of the date
of the Franchise Disclosure Document, you must use Service Management Group (SMG), as they are our
designated supplier for customer surveys on food, service, value, problem resolution, and more. We have
retained SMG to provide us with quantitative surveys collecting structured and unstructured customer
feedback about single location level experiences.

(13)  Ifwe schedule your pre-opening on site training and the Restaurant is not ready for opening
as scheduled, resulting in a delay to the scheduled opening date, you are responsible for the costs to
change/adjust travel and lodging arrangements, potential lost wages, and/or additional time for our
representatives in connection with the delay and all other related expenses.

(14)  Youare required to use ITmation Corporation (dba “Ingage 1.T.”) as the exclusive provider
for the following services at your Restaurant: credit card processing, gift card processing, managed service

8
20232024 Crooked Pint, LLC Franchise Disclosure Document



provider (“MSP”) services, online ordering, wi-fi, KDS, and loyalty programs (collectively referred to as
“Infinity Service™). A copy of the form Ingage I.T. Service Agreement is included as part of Exhibit I. In
order to qualify for the Infinity Service, you agree to implement a “cash discount” method of payment for
customers and related requirements. The Technology Fee of 3.99% of Gross Sales run through your
Restaurant’s credit card processing system (processing revenue), with any minimum due within 10 days of
notice. The Technology Fee is paid directly to Ingage I.T. In the event the Service Agreement is terminated
for any reason other than a material breach by Ingage I.T., you agree to pay an early termination fee equal
to: (i) if termination occurs during the initial term of the Service Agreement, the cost of the Property (as
defined in Addendum A to your Service Agreement) times a fraction the numerator which shall equal the
number of whole or partial calendar months left in the initial term and the denominator which shall equal the
number of months in the initial term plus an amount equal to a percentage multiplied by the average credit
and debit card sales for each month in the initial term remaining in the Service Agreement, and (ii) if
termination occurs after the initial term, the cost of any new Property installed within the last 12 months
under the Service Agreement plus an amount equal to a percentage multiplied by the average credit and debit
card sales for each month of the renewal term remaining in the Service Agreement. In addition to Ingage I.T,
you are required to use our designated supplier Restaurant 365 for our approved accounting and inventory
management software at a current monthly cost of $281. All technology-related fees are subject to change
from time to time. A copy of the form Restaurant 365 Agreement also is included as part of Exhibit 1.

ITEM 7-
ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT

The following is an estimate of the total costs to construct and open a typical CROOKED PINT ALE HOUSE
Restaurant in a leased strip shopping center location:

Type of Method of To Whom
! ethod o
Expenditure (1) Amount Payment When Due Paggqtla\zgcljzto
Due in full upon
Initial Franchise $45,000 Lump Sum executl_on of the Us
Fee Franchise
Agreement
Us, Employees,
. Approximately or Our
'Er)r(algr:r;gsl'\zgated $60,000 to As Arranged During Training Affiliates,
P $70,000 Hotels and
Restaurants

Rent Security
Deposit and First
Month’s Rent (3)

Approximately As Incurred As Negotiated with

$0 to $22,000 Landlord Landlord
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As negotiated
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Leasehold Approximately with Contractors,
Improvements $650,000 to Contractors, Before Opening Architects and
4) $850,000 Architects and Engineers

Engineers
Equipment and Approximately . .
Trade Fixtures $264,000 to As Arranged g‘j Nﬁ%?;'ated with Suppliers
(5) $867,000 PP

Approximately . .
Signage $18,000 to As Arranged ézn'\tlfa%ct’gfted with Contractor
$40,000

Opening Approximately . .
Inventory and $50,000 to As Arranged g‘j Nﬁ%?;'ated with Suppliers
Smallwares (6) $65,000 PP

As Arranged, As Negotiated with Insurance
Insurance (7) $5,000 - $10,000 | but typically up | the Insurance Compan

to 25% down Company pany
Initial
Advertising and Due in full 30 Days
Promotional $25,000 Lump Sum Before Opening Us
Costs (8)

. Approximately As Negotiated with
g/lt;(;—elllJaniggtss $8,000 to As Arranged Vendors or \S/Sndlci);sor
P $12,200 Suppliers PP
10




Approximately
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|(_9I;3|UOI’ License $4,000 to As Incurred Before Opening ,I&Ijti]r:f;ir:g
$10,000 y
Annually in the first
period of every year
Quality Control for SMG and
Inspection Fee $1,500 annually | As Arranged monthly for our Us
inspections and
samplings
Academy Fee $1,200 annually | As Arranged A”f‘“a”y in the first Us
period of every year
. Approximately As Negotiated with Vendors,
Ag ?r:g(r)]?r?sl (Flu(;;ds $50,000 to As Arranged Vendors, Suppliers Suppliers and
$75,000 and Employees Employees
Initial
Advertising and Due in full 30 Days
Promotional $25,000 Lump Sum Before Opening Us
Costs (8)
. Approximately As Negotiated with
g;srf_euangggti $8,000 to As Arranged Vendors or \S/Szndl?ssor
P $12,200 Suppliers PP
. . Approximately . .
I(_gl)quor License $4,000 to As Incurred Before Opening ,I&ﬁ:l,srli?g
$10,000 y
11




Annually in the first
period of every year
Quality Control for SMG and
Inspection Fee $1,500 annually | As Arranged monthly for our Us
inspections and
samplings
Academy Fee $1,200 annually | As Arranged A”’?“a”y in the first Us
period of every year
. As Negotiated
. Approximately ; Vendors,
Additional Funds | g5 45 ¢ As Arranged with VVendors, Suppliers and
- 3 months (10) Suppliers and
$75,000 £ Employees
mployees
$1,181,700 -
TOTAL $2,093,900
Notes:

(1) Except for rental security deposits, utility deposits and the Initial Franchise Fee in the
circumstances described in Items 5 and 11 of this Disclosure Document, generally none of these
expenditures by you are refundable under any circumstances. Also, we do not offer direct or indirect
financing to our franchisees for any of these expenditures.

2 See Items 6 and 11 of this Disclosure Document. We do not charge you a fee to attend our
initial training program, although you will bear all costs for you and your required employees to attend such
training. Of the total amount for “Training-Related Expenses” referenced in the above chart, you can expect
that approximately $15,000 to $20,000 may be payable to us or our affiliates for Opening Team Expenses,
as noted in Items 5 and 11.

3 You will need 4,000 to 7,000 square feet for your Crooked Pint Ale House Restaurant.
Typically, Crooked Pint Ale House Restaurants are located in strip centers, are physically connected to
hotels, or are in a freestanding building on a pad site in a mall or other retail area. The rental and related
charges will vary substantially depending upon the location, but the fixed rent will generally range from
$10,000 to $17,000 per month. You may also be required under the terms of your lease to pay your landlord
common area maintenance fees, property taxes and percentage rent based upon the sales from your Crooked
Pint Ale House Restaurant. The rental security deposit may under certain circumstances, be refundable in
whole or in part under the terms of your lease.

(@) Depending upon your arrangement with your landlord, if any, you may be required to pay
for remodeling, decorating and leasehold improvements costing from $650,000 to $850,000. The landlord
may contribute to some of these costs or make financing available to you.
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5) You must purchase or lease the equipment and trade fixtures necessary to operate your
Crooked Pint Ale House Restaurant. It is estimated that the purchase price of the equipment and trade
fixtures will range from $264,000 to $867,000, depending upon whether the equipment is new or used,
transportation costs and other factors. The equipment includes the hardware and software for the POS
System and related components for the Infinity Service described in Items 6, 8 and 11 and the Ingage I.T.
Service Agreement, including Addendum A. The estimated value of the Infinity Service hardware and
software for the opening of the Restaurant is approximately $38,400 to $43,400. There is no charge for
these initial Infinity Service items other than the 3.99% Technology Fee for the Infinity Service, plus an
on-boarding fee paid directly to Ingage I.T. in an amount between $2,500 to $5,000, which is included in
the estimate included in Item 7.

(6) Opening Inventory includes items such as food, beverage and paper product inventory,
dishes, glassware, silverware and smallwares.

@) You must purchase and pay for comprehensive general liability insurance, commercial motor
vehicle liability insurance, products liability insurance, personal property insurance, worker’s compensation
insurance, liquor liability insurance and such other insurance as we may reasonably require and/or as may be
required by applicable law. If you fail to maintain the required insurance, we may, but are not required to,
obtain any or all of the insurance that you must obtain and maintain. You must reimburse us for all costs and
expenses that we incur upon demand.

(8 At least 30 days before your Crooked Pint Ale House Restaurant opens for business, you
must pay us a Grand Opening Allowance in the amount of $25,000. We will use the Grand Opening
Allowance solely for the purpose of conducting an advertising and promotional program for the grand
opening of your Crooked Pint Ale House Restaurant. We will return to you any portion of the Grand
Opening Allowance not used on your behalf within 30 days after your grand opening.

9 In some municipalities, you may be required to purchase a previously issued liquor license
from its current owner. Depending upon supply and demand, you may be required to pay substantially more
than the amount indicated.

(10)  This estimates the funds you will need during the initial 3-month phase of your Crooked
Pint Ale House Restaurant. In addition to having a reserve for unforeseen contingencies, it is estimated that
you will expend this for initial wages and fringe benefits, insurance premiums and other operating costs.
Your working capital requirements may increase or decrease, depending upon the location and size of your
Crooked Pint Ale House Restaurant, number of employees, labor rates, minimum wage laws, costs of goods
and supplies, various utility deposits, other economic factors and whether you will own or lease the
furniture, fixtures, equipment and signs. These figures are estimates and we cannot guarantee that $50,000
to $75,000 will be sufficient or that substantial additional working capital will not be required.

In the event you construct a free standing building for your Crooked Pint Ale House Restaurant or otherwise
purchase a building for your Crooked Pint Ale House Restaurant, you should anticipate that your initial
investment will be substantially higher.

We have prepared these estimates based upon our and our affiliated entities respective experiences (more
than 25 years), including information that we have collected from franchisees. Except as expressly indicated
otherwise, these estimates cover your initial cash investment up to the opening of your Crooked Pint Ale
House Restaurant. They do not provide for your cash needs to cover any financing incurred by you or your
other expenses. Similarly, the above estimates do not include the cost of acquiring the land or preparing the
site for your Crooked Pint Ale House Restaurant. You should not plan to draw income from the operation
during the start-up and development stage of your business, the actual duration of which will vary materially
from Crooked Pint Ale House Restaurant to Crooked Pint Ale House Restaurant and cannot be predicted
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by us for your Crooked Pint Ale House (and which may extend for longer than the 3-month “initial phase”
described in Note 10). You must have additional sums available, whether in cash or through a bank line of
credit, or have other assets, which you may liquidate or against which you may borrow, to cover any other
expenses and operating losses that you may sustain, whether during your start-up and development stage,
or beyond.

The amount of necessary reserves will vary greatly from franchisee to franchisee and will depend upon
many factors, including the rate of growth and success of your business, which in turn will depend upon
certain factors, including the demographics and economic conditions in the area in which your Crooked
Pint Ale House Restaurant is located, the presence of other bars and restaurants in the vicinity of your
proposed Crooked Pint Ale House Restaurant, your ability to operate efficiently and in conformance with
our recommended method of doing business, and competition. Because the exact amount of reserves will
vary from operation to operation and cannot be meaningfully estimated by us, we urge you to retain the
services of an experienced accountant or financial advisor to develop a business plan and financial
projections for your particular operation.

ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT YOUR-ESHMATEDINITHAL INVESTMENT
(Multi-Unit Development Agreement)

Method of To Whom
Type of Expenditure Amount P When Due Payment Is to be
ayment Made

Estimated Initial
Investment for First
Restaurant (1)

$1,181,700 - As outlined in As outlined in As outlined in table
$2,093,900 table above table above above

At time of signing

$67,500 - of Multi- Unit
Development Fee (2) $225 000 Lump Sum Development Us
Agreement
$1,249,200-
Total (3) $2.318.900

(1) This amount reflects the total estimated initial investment needed to open your first
Restaurant as outlined in Item 7 above, including the $45,000 Initial Franchise Fee. If you sign a Multi-
Unit Development Agreement, you will pay us a Development Fee as described below.

2 The amount of the Development Fee will depend on how many Restaurants you agree to
open.

3 You should be aware that your initial investment for your second and subsequent
Restaurants likely will be higher than the above estimates for your first Restaurant due to inflation and other
economic factors that may vary over time.

ITEM 8-
RESTRICTIONS ON SOURCES OF PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

In order to ensure a uniform image and uniform quality of products and services throughout the Crooked
Pint Ale House system, you must maintain and comply with our quality standards. Although you are not
required to purchase or lease real estate from us or our affiliates, we must accept the location of your
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Restaurant (see Item 11). We also have the right, but not the obligation, to review and to approve or
disapprove any lease for the Restaurant premises. You and the landlord must execute the form of Lease
Addendum attached to the Franchise Agreement. You must construct and equip your Restaurant in
accordance with our then-current approved design, specifications and standards.

In addition, it is your responsibility to insure that your building plans comply with the Americans with
Disabilities Act and all other federal, state and local laws. You also must use equipment (including hardware
and software for a restaurant point-of-sale system, our restaurant accounting and inventory software, and
audio/video equipment), signage, fixtures, furnishings, products, ingredients, credit card processor, supplies
and advertising materials that meet our specifications and standards.

We provide you with a list of approved manufacturers, suppliers and distributors (“Approved Suppliers
List”) and approved inventory products, fixtures, furniture, equipment, signs, stationary, paper products,
supplies and other items or services necessary to operate the restaurant (“Approved Supplies List”). The
Approved Supplies List may specify the specific manufacturer of a specific product or piece of equipment.
As further detailed below, from time to time we, an affiliate, or a third party vendor or supplier may be the
only approved supplier for certain products or services. For example, as of the date of this Disclosure
Document:

(1) Coca-Cola North America is the sole supplier of certain beverages and related equipment and supplies;
(2) US Foodservice is the sole source of supply for certain foods, beverages, supplies and smallwares, and
other products and services; (3) EcoLab is the sole supplier of certain cleaning products, supplies and
equipment leases; (4) Don Farleo Advertising & Design Co. is the sole supplier of certain advertising,
marketing, web design and promotional items; (5) SMG is the sole supplier of our customer survey
program; (6) Restaurant 365 is the sole supplier of our Accounting and Inventory software; and (7)
INGAGEIngage I.T. is the sole supplier of our Point of Sale hardware and software, MSP, on-line ordering,
KDS, Wi-Fi, Loyalty Programs, Gift Card and credit card processing (a copy of the current INGAGEIngage
I.T. agreements are included as Exhibit I). In addition, we or our affiliates are the sole source of Opening
Team trainers, related labor, and other training materials, all of which you must use in connection with the
opening of your restaurant. You will pay the then-current price in effect for all purchases you make from
us or an affiliate. These lists also may include other specific products without reference to a particular
manufacturer, or they may set forth the specifications and/or standards for other approved products. We
may revise the Approved Suppliers List and Approved Supplies List. We give you the approved lists as we
deem advisable.

One of our officers owns stock in a publicly held company which is our designated supplier of soft drinks.

Except for products and services that are available from a single source, you must notify us in writing if
you want to offer for sale at the Restaurant any brand of product, or to use in the operation of the Restaurant
any brand of food ingredient or other material, item or supply that is not then approved by us, or to purchase
any product from a supplier that is not then designated by us as an approved supplier. If requested by us,
you must submit samples and other information as we require for testing or to otherwise determine whether
the product, material or supply, or the proposed supplier meets our specifications and quality standards. We
generally will notify you of supplier approval or disapproval within 60-90 days of our receipt of all the
information and samples we request. You must pay all costs of the inspection and evaluation and the actual
cost of the test. The supplier also may be required to sign a supplier agreement. We may re-inspect the
facilities and products of any supplier of an approved supplier or item and revoke our approval of any
supplier or item that fails to continue to meet any of our criteria. We will send written notice of any
revocation of an approved supplier or item.

We may supply you with uniforms, promotional materials, menus and other materials utilizing our
registered logo at our cost plus a markup for handling. Although you currently are not required to purchase
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such goods from us, the goods purchased must comply precisely with our specifications and may, as a
practical matter, be unavailable from other sources. We reserve the right to derive income from your
purchase of such goods or services. As of the date of this Disclosure Document, neither we nor any of our
affiliates are approved suppliers of any other goods, fixtures or services other than any promotional material
and services we elect to provide pursuant to the Franchise Agreement.

We apply the following general criteria in approving a proposed supplier: 1) ability to provide services or
to make product in conformity with our unique and special specifications; 2) willingness to protect the
secrets behind the uniqueness of a product without dissemination to others; 3) production and delivery
capability; 4) reputation and integrity of supplier; 5) financial condition and insurance coverage of the
supplier; and 6) ability to provide the product and/or service to at least 80% of the then existing Crooked
Pint Ale House Restaurants.

You must purchase and maintain in full force and effect, at your sole expense and from a company we accept,
insurance that insures both you and us, our affiliates and any other persons we designate by name. The
insurance policy or policies shall be written in accordance with the standards and specifications (including
minimum coverage amounts) set forth in writing by us from time to time, and, at a minimum, shall include
the following (except as different coverages and policy limits may be specified for all franchisees from time
to time in writing): (i) property insurance on the Restaurant, restaurant improvements and all fixtures,
equipment, supplies and other property used in the operation of the Restaurant (including, but not limited to,
fire, Replacement Cost, extended coverage, vandalism and malicious mischief); (ii) business interruption
insurance that covers your loss of income and our Royalty Fees; (iii) comprehensive general liability insurance
with a minimum limit of $1,000,000 (including, but not limited to, coverage for personal injury, products and
contractual liability); (iv) umbrella insurance with a minimum limit of $3,000,000 that is required to sit over
auto liability, employers liability, liquor liability, and general liability; (v) $1,000,000 liquor liability
insurance; (vi) commercial automobile liability insurance on all owned, hired, rented and non-owned vehicles;
(vii) workers’ compensation and employer’s liability insurance covering all of your employees; and (viii) such
other insurance as we may from time to time reasonably require, under one or more policies of insurance
containing coverage, from time to time prescribed by us. All policies must be issued by an insurance carrier
rated “A” or better by Alfred M. Best & Company, Inc. In addition, the required liability insurance must (i)
name Crooked Pint, LLC and affiliates (collectively, “Franchisor Entities”) as additional insureds; (ii) provide
severability of interests and/or separation of insureds coverage; and (iii) be primary and non-contributory with
any insurance policy carried by the Franchisor Entities. The policies shall provide that we must receive at least
30 days’ prior written notice of termination, expiration, cancellation, modification or reduction in coverage of
any such policy. All liability policies and workers compensation insurance must include a waiver of
subrogation.

You must deliver to us at commencement and thereafter annually or at our request a proper certificate
evidencing the existence of such insurance coverage and your compliance with the provisions of this
subparagraph. The insurance certificate must show compliance with all required insurance specifications.
We also may request copies of all policies. We may from time to time modify the required minimum limits
and require additional insurance coverage, by providing written notice to you, as conditions require, to
reflect changes in relevant circumstances, industry standards, experiences in the Crooked Pint Ale House
system, standards of liability and higher damage awards. If you do not procure and maintain the insurance
coverage required by this Agreement, we have the right, but not the obligation, to procure insurance
coverage and to charge the costs to you, together with a reasonable fee for the expenses we incur in doing
s0. You must pay these amounts to us immediately upon written notice. Your obligation to obtain and
maintain the insurance described herein shall not be limited in any way by reason of any insurance we
procure and maintain.

Although not required, we recommend that you consider the following insurance coverage typically found
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in restaurant operations: Employment Practices Liability; Food Contamination-Loss of Income; Food
Contamination-Trade Name Restoration; Employee Benefit Liability; Employee Dishonesty; Flood:;
Earthquake; Back-up of Sewer & Drain; Money & Securities; Interior & Exterior Glass; Machinery &
Equipment Breakdown; Utility Interruption-Loss of Income; Inland Marine; and Cyber Liability.

Although we require certain insurance coverage and have recommended other coverages, we do not
guarantee that the required or recommended insurance will be adequate to fully protect your assets. You
should therefore consult with an insurance professional to determine what coverage, in addition to the
minimum required coverage, may be needed for you and your Restaurant.

Except for the required purchases described in this Item 8, you are not required to purchase or lease any other
goods or services for the operation of the Restaurant from us, our affiliates or from designated sources.

We and our affiliates reserve the right to receive payments or other consideration from suppliers in
connection with your purchase of goods, products and services as described in this Item 8, as well as in
connection with any future purchase of any goods, products or services. Most of these payments are
calculated on an amount based on products sold to you and to our affiliate-owned restaurants. We will retain
and use such payments as we deem appropriate or as required by the vendor or by manufacturers. Our
revenues from all required purchases and leases of products and services to franchisees from suppliers for
the year ended December 31, 20222023, totaled $496,455558,052 or 24-625.8% of our total revenues of
$2,041,7932,159,320 as noted in the financial statements included as an exhibit to this Franchise Disclosure
Document. In addition, suppliers contributed $166,44074,257 to the Advertising Fund.

In addition to the rebates, discounts and allowances described above in this Item 8, it is possible that we
may derive rebates or other income from your purchase of goods or services from other vendors, suppliers
and/or food processors. In addition, it is possible that the current discounts, rebates and/or allowances may
be terminated and/or amended from time to time.

We do not currently participate in any purchasing or distribution cooperatives. We may negotiate purchase
arrangements with suppliers, including price terms, for the benefit of our franchisees but not on behalf of
individual franchisees. We do not provide material benefits (for example, renewal or granting additional
franchises) to you based on your purchase of particular products or services or use of particular suppliers.

You can expect items purchased or leased in accordance with our specifications will represent
approximately 80% of total purchases you will make to begin operations of the business and over 80% of
the ongoing costs to operate the business.

ITEM 9-FRANCHISEE’S OBLIGATIONS

This table lists your principal obligations under the franchise and other agreements. It will help you
find more detailed information about your obligations in these agreements and in other Items of this
Disclosure Document.

iSr:ectlon Disclo
. | sure
Obligation Eera”"h' Docu
ment

Agreem
Item

ent

a. Site selection | FA: Items
and Sections |7 and
b. Pre-opening | FA: Items
purchases/lea | Sections |5, 6, 7
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c Site FA: Items
' development | Sections |7, 8
and other 5.Aand |and 11
q Initial and FA.: Items
' ongoing Sections |5, 6
training 7Band |and 1l
e. Opening FA: _ Items
Sections |5 and
FA: Items
f. Fees Sections |5, 6
9.A-C and 7
Compliance | FA: ltems
g. with Sections |, 7. 8,
standards and | 6.A-P 11, 14
policies/Oper | MUD: and 16
h Trademarks | FA: Items
' and Sections |13 and
proprietary 3.A-E 14
Restrictions | FA: Items
i on Sections |6, 7, 8,
products/serv | 2.Dand |11, and
Warranty and | FA: Items
J- customer Sections |6 and
services 2Eand (11
K Territorial FA: ltem
' development | Sections 12
and sales 2.B and
Ongoing FA: Items
l. product/servi | Sections |6, 7
ce purchases |6.A-C and 8
m Maintenance, | FA: Items
' appearance | Sections |8 and
and 5.B-E 11
N FA: Items
' Insurance Section 6,7
10.D and 8
o FA: Items
' Advertising | Sections |6, 7
8.A-F and 11
oo | FA:
p. (I)r;]demnlflcatl Section | None
10.B
Owner’s FA: Items
g participation/ | Sections |11 and
management/ | 7.A-E 15
FA:
" ﬁscords/repo Sections Iltim
9.D, 9.G
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Inspections/a FA: . Items
S. udits Sections |6 and
5.C,6.G |11
FA: Items
t. Transfer Sections |6 and
11.A-G |17
! FA: Items
' Renewal Sections |6 and
4.A-B 17
v Post- FA: ltem
' termination | Sections 17
obligations 14.A-C
W Non- FA: ltem
' competition | Section 17
covenants 10.D
. FA:
X. Dispute .
resoplution Sections I1t$m
12.A and
Not Not
Y. Other Applicab | Applic
le able

ITEM 10 -

FINANCING

We do not offer direct or indirect financing. We do not guarantee your notes, leases or other obligations.

ITEM 11-

FRANCHISOR’S ASSISTANCE, ADVERTISING, COMPUTER SYSTEMS, AND TRAINING

Except as listed below, we are not required to provide you with any assistance.

Pre-Opening Assistance:

Before you open your Restaurant, we will:

1. Provide you with site selection criteria and general building and design requirements for
your Restaurant (Franchise Agreement, Sections 5.A and B).

2. Provide you with either a written copy or an electronic copy of the manuals (or electronic
access to the manuals) that detail the specifications and procedures incidental to the
operation of the Restaurant (Franchise Agreement, Section 6.1).

3. Approve all new restaurant opening promotional materials and advertising to be used by
you that comply with our then-current standards (Franchise Agreement, Sections 8.B and
F).

4. Provide the training programs described below (Franchise Agreement, Sections 7.B and C).

Ongoing Assistance:
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During the operation of your Restaurant, we will:
1. Maintain the Advertising Fund (Franchise Agreement, Section 8.A).

2. Provide updates to the Approved Suppliers and Approved Supplies Lists (Franchise
Agreement, Section 7.C).

3. Make periodic visits to your Restaurant as we reasonably determine to be necessary to
provide consultation and guidance. We have the right to require that your Control Person
be present during these visits. Our representatives who visit your Restaurant may prepare
written reports outlining any suggested changes or improvements in the operation of your
Restaurant or detailing any defaults which become evident. We will give a copy of this
written report to you. We shall advise you of any problems arising out of the operation of
your Restaurant as disclosed by the report or by our inspection (Franchise Agreement,
Section 6.G).

4. Provide refresher training courses as we determine necessary and require you to attend. We
may provide these training programs without charge; however, you must pay all expenses
for you and your employees, including training materials, travel and living expenses
(Franchise Agreement, Section 7.C).

Our Obligations Under the Multi-Unit Development Agreement

A developer signs the Franchise Agreement for the first Restaurant at the time the MUDA is signed. Our
obligations under the Franchise Agreement apply to a developer. Each time a developer signs another
Franchise Agreement, our obligations are activated for the new Restaurant to be established. We do not have
any separate obligations under the MUDA.

Marketing

We are currently collecting Advertising Fees at the rate of 11/,% of Gross Sales, but we reserve the right to
collect up to 3% of your Gross Sales for deposit into the advertising and development fund (the “Fund™).

We own and administer the Fund. The Fund is not a trust or escrow account, and we do not have any fiduciary
obligations with respect to the Fund. We may use the Fund for various purposes, including, but not limited
to: (1) salaries, benefits and any other payments made to employees or any other individual or entity
providing services to the Fund, and administrative costs and salaries for marketing support personnel and
operating expenses; (2) broadcast or print advertising; (3) the creation, development and production of
advertising and promotional materials (i.e., print ads, radio, film and television commercials, videotapes,
direct mail pieces and other print advertising); (4) any marketing or related research and development; and
(5) advertising and marketing expenses, including product and food research and development, services
provided by advertising agencies, public relations firms or other marketing, research or consulting firms or
agencies, menu designs, customer incentive programs, sponsorships, marketing meetings and sales
incentives, development of our website and intranet system, internet access provider costs, subscriptions to
industry newsletters or magazines.

We determine the use of the monies in the Fund. We are not required to spend any particular amount on
marketing, advertising or promotion in the area in which your Restaurant is located. During our 26222023
fiscal year, we spent the Advertising Fund as follows:

Advertising Agency 18%
Production/Printing 13%
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Media Placement/Online 33%

Web Design 1%
Development 3%
Social Media 6%
Administration/Other 26%

We will pay the same Advertising Fee for company and affiliate owned restaurants (except for Special
Sites) as similarly situation franchised restaurants. We will prepare an annual accounting of the Fund and
will make it available for your review upon your request. We may use outside advertising agencies. We
may be reimbursed for administrative costs and overhead incurred in administering the Fund. We will not
make any expenditure from the Fund primarily to help us sell franchises, but we may use the funds to
develop, administer and maintain our web site and to attend regional and national trade shows to promote
our name and system.

In addition to the Advertising Fee, you also must spend at least 1/,% of your Gross Sales on local advertising
and promotion. You may only use your own advertising material if we have approved it before its use. You
must obtain our written approval of all promotional and advertising materials, creative execution and media
schedules prior to their implementation.

We have the right to establish and maintain local advertising cooperatives, based on designated marketing
areas. If a local or regional advertising cooperative is formed or organized in your market, you will be
required to participate and contribute. The contribution amount designated by the cooperative must be on
a percentage of Gross Sales basis and per Restaurant, and must be at least */,%. The /2% required spending
on local advertising and promotion described in the previous paragraph may be used as your contribution
to the cooperative. Each Crooked Pint Ale House Restaurant within an advertising cooperative, including
Crooked Pint Ale House Restaurants owned by us or our affiliates, will be a member of the cooperative
and have one vote per restaurant. Each advertising cooperative will be required to adopt governing bylaws
that meet our approval and that we may require the cooperative to amend from time to time. We will
provide each advertising cooperative with a sample form of bylaws that the cooperative must use and we
must approve, containing certain terms and conditions that we require, although the bylaws cannot modify
the voting structure set forth in this paragraph. The advertising cooperatives must submit to us its meeting
minutes upon our request. All advertising cooperatives must obtain our written approval of all promotional
and advertising materials, creative execution and media schedules prior to their implementation. The
members of each cooperative and their elected officers will be responsible for the administration of the
advertising cooperative. We reserve the right to administer the cooperatives’ funds and require payment
from its members via electronic funds transfer. Each advertising cooperative must engage the services of
a professional media buyer or advertising agency, as we determine the need exists, that meets with our
approval and has expertise in the industry and in the particular market. Also, we may require that each
advertising cooperative have an independent certified public accountant prepare annual financial
statements, which if required, will be available to us and to all franchisee members of the cooperative. We
have the right to require advertising cooperatives to be formed, changed, dissolved or merged.

Grand Opening Allowance

At least 30 days before the grand opening of your Crooked Pint Ale House Restaurant, you must pay a
Grand Opening Allowance to us in the amount of $25,000. We will use the Grand Opening Allowance for
the purpose of conducting an advertising, public relations and promotional program in connection with the
grand opening of your restaurant. We will spend this Grand Opening Allowance in such manner as we deem
to be in the best interest of your Crooked Pint Ale House Restaurant. Within 30 days after the opening of
your Crooked Pint Ale House Restaurant, we will provide you with an accounting of the use of the
allowance and will refund any portion of the allowance which has not been spent. Pending the expenditure
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or return of the Grand Opening Allowance, it will be held in a separate non-interest bearing account.

Information System

You must record all sales on information systems that we have approved and report your Gross Sales daily
via our intranet. You must enroll in the Ingage Infinity Service Program. Under this program Ingage I.T. will
be your exclusive technology provider for POS, Merchant Services, Gift Processing, MSP, Online Ordering,
Wi-Fi, KDS, Loyalty and all other connected services related to or in conjunction with those services (“Infinity
Service”). Under Infinity Service, Ingage I.T. agrees to supply the required hardware and software to operate
the Infinity Service Program. At no cost to you, and concurrent with the commencement of your Term, Ingage
I.T. will provide training necessary for selected personnel to operate the Infinity Service during the Term as
well as standard Remote & On-Site Support.

The current form of Ingage 1.T. Agreement is included as part of Exhibit I. Initial cost of equipment for an
average sized Crooked Pint Ale House totals approximately $38,400 to $43,400 and is covered by the
Technology Fee of 3.99% assessed on all credit card sales. It includes maintenance, hardware, updating,
and upgrading for all services other than KDS QSR Automations Monthly Subscription Fee. Fees charged
by Ingage I.T. include a one-time Onboarding Fee, which for an average sized Crooked Pint Ale House
will total between $2,500 to $5,000, a Travel Fee of $2,100 and an ongoing monthly KDS QSR Subscription
Fee of $299.99 as of the date of this Disclosure Document.

You must also purchase, at your expense, such other computer or information processing equipment as may
be required by us for use in your Crooked Pint Ale House Restaurant, which as of the date of this Disclosure
Document includes Restaurant 365 (our approved accounting and inventory management software) at a
current monthly cost of $281. We require the 4-4-5 Period Accounting method in conjunction with Restaurant
365. There are no contractual limitations in the Franchise Agreement on the frequency and cost of the
upgrading or updating of the computer hardware or software which we may require you to make.

We may independently access the information system and retrieve, analyze, download and use all software,
data and files stored or used on the information system. We may access the information system through our
intranet, in your Restaurant, or from other locations. You must store all data and information that we
designate and report data and information in the manner we specify, including through our intranet or other
online communications. You also must maintain a phone line and a separate modem dedicated for the sole
use of allowing our information system to interface and communicate with your information system and
you many need to purchase software designated by us for this to occur. You also must have your restaurant
connected to the internet using a connection method we approve, currently DSL or Cable modem. You
must have a permanent internet email account. You understand that the data storage, phone line, modem,
communication software, internet access, internet email account and all additional hardware and software
needed to implement and maintain these services is at your cost.

Site Selection

You select the site for the Restaurant within the area designated in the Franchise Agreement. We provide
you with site selection criteria. You must verify to us that your site complies with our site selection criteria.
We do not select or endorse your site. However, within 45-60 days from the date you submit all required
information, we will notify you in writing whether or not we have any objections to the site you proposed.
You may not proceed to develop a Restaurant on the site unless we have accepted/approved of the site in
writing. Our identification of, or acceptance/approval of, a site does not constitute a guarantee,
recommendation or assurance as to the success of the site or your Restaurant, instead our acceptance of the
site simply means that the site meets our then-current site selection standards or guidelines. The site
selection factors considered by us in deciding whether or not to object to the location may include the
following: (a) demographics; (b) traffic patterns; (c) visibility; (d) business mix; (e) ability to obtain liquor
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license; (f) ability to reflect image to be portrayed by Crooked Pint Ale House businesses; and (g) adequacy
of signs and image.

For future restaurants developed under a MUDA, we will use our then-current standards for site selection.

You must execute and provide to us an executed copy of your lease (including an executed copy of the
Lease Addendum) or the purchase agreement for the selected and accepted site within 120 days from the
date of execution of the Franchise Agreement. If you fail to have your “site under control” (execute the
lease or the purchase agreement within the periods set forth in this Section), we will have the right to
terminate the Franchise Agreement without opportunity to cure (Franchise Agreement, Section 13.B.2).

Typical Length of Time Before You Open Your Restaurant

The typical length of time between the signing of the Franchise Agreement, or the first payment of any
consideration for the franchise, and the opening of your business is approximately 12-15 months. Factors
that may impact this length of time may include whether you have a site selected upon execution of the
Franchise Agreement and your ability to obtain a site, prepare a site survey, arrange leasing and financing,
make leasehold improvements, install fixtures, equipment, and signs, decorate the Restaurant, meet local
requirements, obtain inventory, obtain liquor permit, and similar factors.

If you have not selected a site at the time the Franchise Agreement is signed, you have 90 days to do so or
we may terminate the Franchise Agreement. You must begin operations by the Required Open Date (as
defined by your MUDA or Franchise Agreement). If you fail to begin operations by the Required Open
Date, we may terminate the Franchise Agreement (Franchise Agreement, Sections 2.C and 13.B.2).

Furthermore, you must start substantial construction of your Restaurant at least 150 days before the deadline
to open your Restaurant if your Restaurant will be in a free standing location or at least 120 days before the
deadline to open your Restaurant if your Restaurant will be in a non-free standing location. Failure to meet
these deadlines may result in termination of your Franchise Agreement. In addition, on or before the
deadlines to start construction you must submit to us, if requested, executed copies of any loan documents
and any other document that proves that you have secured adequate financing to complete the construction
of your Restaurant by the date you are obligated to have your Restaurant open and in operation, plus a notice
identifying the name of your general contractor. In the event that you fail to comply with any of these
obligations, we will have the right to terminate the Franchise Agreement (Franchise Agreement, Sections
5.B and 13.B.2). In addition, we may require you to provide us weekly development and construction
progress reports in the form we designate from the date you begin development until the date you open the
Restaurant. For instance, you may be required to contact the designated project manager and provide
construction manual checklists and digital photos during construction on a weekly basis. We may require
you to spend an additional amount on overtime in order to begin operations by the Required Open Date
should you fall behind your construction schedule in either of the following instances: (i) you fail to have a
complete structural, mechanical, electrical and plumbing rough-in cover-up inspection by 70 days prior to
opening for a free-standing building and 40 days prior to opening for a non-free standing building; or (ii)
you fail to have “permanent power” by 25 days prior to receipt of certificate of occupancy. The overtime
must be spent for after-hours electrical inspections, installations, and connections to building and/or build-
out space.

Manuals

In lieu of an operations manual, the operational standards and procedures are provided to you in the
Academy. You will be provided with access to the Academy upon full execution of the Franchise
Agreement. A screen capture of the table of contents for the Academy is provided in Exhibit J.
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Training

Not more than 120 days but not less than 30 days before the opening of your Restaurant, we will provide
the following initial in-restaurant training and familiarization course to train at least four people from your
management team (including your Control Person, Unit General Manager and your assistant managers)
which the attendees must complete to our satisfaction:

Training Program

. Hours of Classroom | Hours of On-the-job .
Subject g g Location
Training Training
Crooked Pint Ale House Mpls./St. Paul,
L 2 Hours '

Objectives Minnesota area

. Mpls./St. Paul,

Front of House Operations | 15-20 Hours 160-280 Hours Minnesota area

Back of House Operations | 10-15 Hours 40-120 Hours MPIS'/St' Paul,

Minnesota area

Human Resources 4-6 Hours MPIS'/St' Paul,

Minnesota area

Accounting 8-25 Hours mPIs./St. Paul,

innesota area

Marketing 2-4 Hours MPIS'/SL Paul,

Minnesota area

Building Maintenance and | ; 0 Mpls./St. Paul,

Procedures Minnesota area
TOTAL HOURS Upto 75 Up to 400

Our pre-opening management training consists of preliminary training at our offices in St. Paul, Minnesota,
and on-the-job training at an affiliated Crooked Pint Ale House Restaurant. We offer training periodically
as the need requires. Such training is conducted approximately one to three months prior to the opening of
your Crooked Pint Ale House Restaurant and it normally lasts two to six weeks depending on the
management position.

You, your Control Person, Unit General Manager and your Assistant Managers (i.e., kitchen manager,
assistant kitchen manager, and dining room manager) must successfully complete such training prior to the
opening of your Crooked Pint Ale House Restaurant. You, your Control Person, Unit General Manager and
your Assistant Managers must also attend such additional regional sales, training, or orientation seminars
as we may reasonably request. You will be responsible for travel, lodging, meals, and other expenses which
you incur in attending or having You, your Control Person, Unit General Manager and your Assistant
Managers attend all such sales, training, and orientation programs. Neither You, your Control Person, Unit
General Manager nor your Assistant Managers will be paid by or receive any other compensation from us
for attending such programs. Any training we provide to any of your employees will be limited to training
or guidance regarding the delivery of approved products and services to customers in a manner that reflects
the customer service standards of the System. You are, and will remain, the sole employer of your
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employees at all times, including during all training programs, and you are solely responsible for all
employment decisions and actions related to your employees. You are solely responsible for ensuring that
your employees receive adequate training.

Although there is no tuition or other costs payable to us for training You, your Control Person, Unit General
Manager and your Assistant Managers, you must (1) reimburse us (or our affiliate, as applicable) for Opening
Team Expenses described in Items 5 and below in this Item 11, and (2) pay our then-prescribed rates for the
training of additional managers (should you wish to train more managers than required). The total fee payable
to us for the training of a manager or assistant manager depends upon a variety of factors, including the prior
experience of the person being trained. Currently, we are charging a flat fee of $1,000 for training each
additional on-site general manager and $750 for training each additional kitchen manager, assistant kitchen
manager, or dining room manager. These charges are subject to periodic change by us.

The Crooked Pint Ale House Restaurant training program (both classroom and hands-on) is currently
administered by Tim Kreiser and Ashley MacDonald. Mr. Kreiser has over 14 years in the industry. As
noted in Item 2, Mr. Kreiser has been our Chief Operations Officer since January 2018, and has held a
variety of positions with GMR and its predecessor since 2006. Ms. MacDonald has over 12 years in the
industry. She has served as our Director of Training since August 2016, and has served GMR and its
predecessor in a variety of roles since 2008. The training program generally covers all major facets of the
management and operation of a Crooked Pint Ale House Restaurant. Managers are first given a presentation
on our objectives. Managers are then given detailed, in-the-field personal instruction in food preparation,
inventory and handling, restaurant sanitation, equipment maintenance and inventory, personnel training,
hygiene, record-keeping and cash control, purchasing, and other restaurant functions. Managers are also
required to complete approximately four to eight weeks of on-the-job training at an affiliated Crooked Pint
Ale House Restaurant in the Minneapolis-St. Paul, Minnesota area. Persons who assist in providing training
will have at least six months experience in some aspect of operating a Crooked Pint Ale House Restaurant.

The instructional materials for our training programs consists of our policies and procedures manual, our
operation manuals, and our new store opening manual.

You must employ your kitchen manager, assistant kitchen manager, and dining room manager two to eight
weeks prior to opening your Crooked Pint Ale House Restaurant. We will assist you with the training of such
managers and assistant managers. You are responsible for the travel, lodging, meals and other expenses
incurred in connection with such training. YOU MAY NOT OPEN YOUR RESTAURANT UNTIL ALL
SUCH MANAGERS AND ASSISTANT MANAGERS HAVE SUCCESSFULLY COMPLETED
ANY TRAINING PROGRAMS OFFERED BY US FOR SUCH MANAGERS AND ASSISTANT
MANAGERS.

Under our current training programs, the duration of the required training for your managers and assistant
managers is as follows:

Position Duration
On Site General Manager 6 — 8 weeks
Kitchen Manager 3 — 5 weeks
Assistant Kitchen Manager 2 weeks
Dining Room Manager 2 - 3 weeks

The failure of your managers and assistant managers to successfully complete the training programs offered
by us will delay the opening of your restaurant.

In addition to the training provided by us, you may be required to hire four to six additional trainers who
are employed by us, our affiliates or other Crooked Pint Ale House franchisees and who have been certified
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by us to assist in the training of your management and other employees (the “Opening Team”) during the
two-week period before and two week period after the opening of your Crooked Pint Ale House Restaurant.
In addition to reimbursing the employer of the Opening Team in an amount equal to the fully burdened
labor rate of such trainers, you are required to reimburse all Opening Team members for their actual
employment related travel, lodging and meal expenses incurred in connection with the training of your
employees (the “Opening Team Expenses”).

We require you to have on duty at all times while your Crooked Pint Ale House Restaurant is open for business,
at least one employee who has been Serv-Safe® certified as to the food safety aspects of handling food.
Further, at all times, your organization must employ at least three employees in each Restaurant who have
completed to our satisfaction the initial training and familiarization course. If at any time your organization is
not in compliance, you will be required to designate a replacement employee who must begin training within
four weeks of hire.

Although not required by the Franchise Agreement, we may also assist you in providing on-the-job training
of your employees on your Crooked Pint Ale House Restaurant premises at the time of the restaurant opening.
We will provide one (1) person who will assist you in training your Crooked Pint Ale House Restaurant
personnel in the preparation of the restaurant for opening and in methods of preparation and serving menu
items. Such management training assistance may take from five to fifteen days. Such training requires
approximately forty hours of each employee's time. Although not required to do so by the Franchise
Agreement, our management personnel may also assist you in training additional personnel, or in providing
refresher courses to existing personnel at the time of periodic visits. Such refresher courses will not be
mandatory and will be at no cost to you other than costs associated with the attending employees.

You must comply with the applicable provisions of the wage and hour laws applicable to your employees
while they are being trained by us, including those provisions requiring the payment of overtime wages.

Your Control Person must attend any annual meeting, convention or conference of franchisees and all meetings
relating to new products or product preparation procedures, new operational procedures or programs, training,
restaurant management, sales or sales promotion, or similar topics, at your own expense.

ITEM 12-
TERRITORY

You receive the right to operate a Crooked Pint Ale House Restaurant at a specific location described in the
Franchise Agreement. We will not during the term of your franchise operate or grant others the right to
operate any other Crooked Pint Ale House Restaurant within a specified geographic area (“Designated
Area”), except as generally described in this Item 12 and more fully set forth in the Franchise Agreement.
However, the consumer service area, trade area or Designated Area of another Crooked Pint Ale House
Restaurant may overlap with your Designated Area. Because of the rights we reserve, you will not receive
an exclusive territory. You may face competition from other franchisees, from outlets that we own or from
other channels of distribution or competitive brands that we control.

The criteria used for determining the boundaries of the Designated Area include: the population base;
density of population; growth trends of population; apparent degree of affluence of population; the density
of residential and business entities; restaurant co-tenants, traffic generators, driving times; and major
topographical features which clearly define contiguous areas, like rivers, mountains, major freeways, and
underdeveloped land areas. As a result of these considerations, a Designated Area will have a general trade
area with a population base of, or anticipated population growth to, approximately 15,000 to 40,000. We
determine the Designated Area and incorporate it into a written description or a map attached to the
Franchise Agreement or in a separate correspondence from us to the franchisee. Subject to the right of first
refusal detailed in the Franchise Agreement, we and our affiliates have the right to operate or franchise
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within the Designated Area one or more facilities selling, for dine in, take out and/or delivery, all or some
of the Menu Items, using the Trademarks or any other trademarks, service marks or trade names, without
compensation to any franchisee, provided, however, that such facilities shall not have an interior area larger
than 2,400 square feet and shall not have seating capacity for more than 48 people (“Limited Seating
Facility”).

Also, we and our affiliates have the right outside of the Designated Area to grant other franchises or operate
company or affiliate owned Crooked Pint Ale House Restaurants or offer, sell or distribute any products or
services associated with the System under the Trademarks or any other trademarks, all without compensation
to any franchisee. In addition, we and any of our current or future affiliates have the right to operate, manage,
franchise, license or lease other restaurant concepts (including but not limited to Green Mill restaurants)
anywhere, including within the Designated Area under trademarks different than those licensed to you under
the Franchise Agreement.

In addition, we and our affiliates have the right to offer, sell or distribute, within and outside of the Designated
Avrea, through any distribution channel or methods, any frozen, pre-packaged items or other products or services
associated with the System or identified by the Trademarks, or any other trademarks, except for retail food
service Menu Items that are cooked or prepared to be served to the end user or customer for consumption at the
retail location, unless sold at the limited seating facilities referenced in the first sentence of the paragraph above.
The distribution channels or methods include, without limitation, grocery stores, club stores, convenience stores,
wholesale, hospitals, clinics, health care facilities, business or industry locations (e.g. manufacturing site, office
building), military installations, military commissaries or the internet.

Special Sites are excluded from the Designated Area and we have the right to develop, license or franchise
the following Special Site locations: (1) military bases; (2) public transportation facilities, including airports
and other transportation terminals; (3) sports facilities, including race tracks; (4) student unions or other
similar buildings on college or university campuses; (5) amusement and theme parks; and (6) community
and special events. We are not required to pay you if we exercise any of the rights specified above inside
your Designated Area.

You must not offer catering and delivery services unless we authorize in writing. Further, we may require
that you offer catering services; if you refuse to do so, we and our affiliates may engage in catering services
for customers located within the Designated Area without compensation to you. Although we do not
encourage other franchisees to cater or deliver in another franchisee’s designated territory, we have no
obligation to enforce these prohibitions against any franchisee. We and our affiliates have the right to offer
delivery services under different trademarks within and outside of your Designated Area, without
compensation to you.

Continuation of your Designated Area does not depend on the achievement of a certain sales volume,
market penetration or other contingency. You do not receive the right to acquire additional franchises within
or outside of your Designated Area unless you sign another franchise agreement with us. We may modify
your Designated Area upon renewal. If we do modify it upon renewal, the Designated Area will have a
population base of approximately 15,000 to 40,000.

We may restrict you from soliciting or accepting orders from outside your Designated Area, and you do not
have the right to use other channels of distribution to make sales outside your Designated Area.

Multi-Unit Development Agreement

The rights described above regarding what we and our affiliates can do for a single Restaurant are generally
the same if you sign a Multi-Unit Development Agreement. In addition, we may terminate the Multi-Unit
Development Agreement if you (i) fail to exercise options to enter into Franchise Agreements with us within
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any period on the Development Schedule; (ii) fail to comply with any other terms and conditions of the Multi-
Unit Development Agreement; (iii) make or attempt to make a transfer or assignment in violation of the Multi-
Unit Development Agreement; or (iv) fail to comply with the terms and conditions of any individual Franchise
Agreement or of any other agreement to which you and we or our affiliates are parties. For future restaurants
developed under a Multi-Unit Development Agreement we will use our then-current standards for site
selection and territories to approve sites and designate territories.

ITEM 13-
TRADEMARKS

The Franchise Agreement licenses you to use the service mark Crooked Pint Ale House, as well as other
trademarks, service marks, trade names and commercial symbols (collectively, the “Marks”). The following
is a summary of our trademark registrations and applications with the United States Patent and Trademark
Office (“USPTQ”); all of which are on the Principal Register:

REGISTRATION / REGISTRATION / SERIAL
PRINCIPAL TRADEMARKS APPLICATION DATE NUMBER
e
{desigh
Shete
Reg: December 6, 2011 4068093
CROOKED PINT Reg: May 22, 2012 4147836

We also claim common law trademark rights for all of the Marks. We have filed or intend to file all required
affidavits and renewals for the Marks listed above.

Appendix A to your Franchise Agreement identifies the Marks that you are licensed to use. Appendix A
will include the Crooked Pint Ale House service mark and our other Marks. We have the right to change
Appendix A from time to time. Your use of the Marks and any goodwill is to our exclusive benefit and you
retain no rights in the Marks. You also retain no rights in the Marks upon expiration or termination of your
Franchise Agreement. You are not permitted to make any changes or substitutions of any kind in or to the
use of the Marks unless we direct in writing. We may change the System presently identified by the Marks
including the adoption of new Marks, new Menu Items, new products, new equipment or new techniques
and you must adopt the changes in the System, as if they were part of the Franchise Agreement at the time
of its execution. You must comply within a reasonable time if we notify you to discontinue or modify your
use of any Mark. We will have no liability or obligation as to your modification or discontinuance of any
Mark.
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There are currently no effective material determinations by the United States Patent and Trademark Office
(USPTO), the Trademark Trial and Appeal Board (TTAB), the trademark administrator of any state, or any
court. There are no pending material proceedings involving the Marks before the UPSTO, the TTAB, any
state trademark administrator, or any state or federal court.

There are currently no agreements in effect that significantly limit our rights to use or license the use of any
Marks in any manner material to the franchise. There are no infringing uses actually known to us that could
materially affect your use of the Marks.

As required by the Minnesota Franchise Act, Minn. Stat. Sec. 80C.12(g), we will reimburse you for any
costs incurred by you in the defense of your right to use the Proprietary Marks, so long as you were using
the Proprietary Marks in the manner authorized by us, and so long as we are timely notified of the claim
and given the right to manage the defense of the claim including the right to compromise, settle or otherwise
resolve the claim, and to determine whether to appeal a final determination of the claim.

We are not obligated to protect you against infringement or unfair competition claims arising out of your
use of the Marks, or to participate in your defense or indemnify you. We reserve the right to control any
litigation related to the Marks and we have the sole right to decide to pursue or settle any infringement
actions related to the Marks. You must notify us promptly of any infringement or unauthorized use of the
Marks of which you become aware. If we determine that a trademark infringement action requires changes
or substitutions to the Marks, you must make the changes or substitutions at your own expense.

ITEM 14-
PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION

There are no patents or copyrights currently registered that are material to the franchise, although we do
claim copyright ownership and protection for our Crooked Pint Ale House Franchise Agreement, operations,
marketing and training manuals, website and for various sales promotional and other materials published
from time to time. There are no pending patent applications material to the franchised business.

There are no currently effective determinations of the Copyright Office (Library of Congress), United States
Patent and Trademark Office, Board of Patent Appeals and Interferences, or any court, or any pending
infringement, opposition or cancellation proceeding or any pending material litigation involving any patents
or copyrights. There are currently no agreements in effect that significantly limit our rights to

use or license the use of any patents or copyrights in any manner material to the franchise. There are no
infringing uses actually known to us that could materially affect your use of the patents or copyrights.

We are not obligated to protect you against infringement or unfair competition claims arising out of your use
of any patents or copyrights, or to participate in your defense or indemnify you. We reserve the right to
control any litigation related to any patents and copyrights and we have the sole right to decide to pursue or
settle any infringement actions related to the patents or copyrights. You must notify us promptly of any
infringement or unauthorized use of the patents or copyrights of which you become aware.

You must keep confidential during and after the term of the Franchise Agreement all proprietary
information, including the manuals. Upon termination of your Franchise Agreement, you must return to us
all proprietary information, including but not limited to the manuals and all other copyright material. You
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must notify us immediately if you learn about an unauthorized use of proprietary information. We are not
obligated to take any action and we have the sole right to decide the appropriate response to any
unauthorized use of proprietary information. You must comply with all changes to the manuals at your cost.

ITEM 15-
OBLIGATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE ACTUAL OPERATION OF THE FRANCHISE
BUSINESS

During the term of the Franchise Agreement, you (if franchisee is an individual), your Control Person or
your Unit General Manager must devote full time and best efforts to the management of the Restaurant.
Your “Control Person” is the individual who has the authority to actively direct your business affairs
regarding the Restaurant, is responsible for overseeing the general management of the Restaurant and has
authority to sign all contracts.

You, your Control Person or your Unit General Manager must provide direct on-premises supervision to
the Restaurant. The Control Person, the Unit General Manager and the Assistant Managers identified in
Item 11 must complete our initial training program. You must always have at least three managers per
restaurant that have completed training to our satisfaction, and must always have on duty one staff member
who has been Serv-Safe® certified as to the food safety aspects of handling food.

Neither these three managers nor the Serv-Safe® certified employee have any equity interest in you. If any
manager fails to satisfactorily complete the training program, you may designate a different individual, who
must then satisfactorily complete the training program. The use of a Unit General Manager in no way
relieves you or your Control Person of your obligations to comply with the Agreement and to insure that
the Restaurant is properly operated. We have the right to require that the Control Person and the Unit
General Manager be at the Restaurant for any inspection or evaluation we conduct.

Your Control Person must attend any annual meeting, convention or conference of franchisees and all
meetings relating to new products or product preparation procedures, new operational procedures or
programs, training, restaurant management, sales or sales promaotion, or similar topics, at your own expense.
Your Unit General Manager(s) may attend, at your own expense, such annual meeting, convention or
conference only if we grant you our prior written approval. However, your Unit General Manager(s) must
attend any required training meetings for Unit General Managers, at your own expense. In addition, we
reserve the right to require that you and/or your Control Person attend any additional meetings that we deem
appropriate under special circumstances, provided, however, that we will not require more than one
additional meeting every year and we will give you written notice of any such meeting at least 10 days prior
to the meeting.

All shareholders, officers, directors, partners, members and all managers and other employees having access
to our proprietary information must execute non-disclosure agreements in a form we accept. If we

S0 require, your managers and supervisory personnel and other employees receiving training from us must
execute covenants not to compete in a form that we approve.

ITEM 16-
RESTRICTIONS ON WHAT THE FRANCHISEE MAY SELL

Item 8 of this disclosure document describes our requirements for approved supplies and suppliers. You
must offer for sale at the Restaurant all of the Menu Items and food and beverage products that we
periodically require and you may not offer at the Restaurant any unapproved products or menu items or use
the premises for any purpose other than the operation of a Restaurant. We have the unlimited right to change
the types of authorized products and services you may offer.
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You must not install or maintain on the premises of the Restaurant any newspaper racks, video games,
jukeboxes, gaming machines, gum machines, games, rides, vending machines, automated teller machines or
other similar devices without our prior written approval. Pool tables, gambling and gaming machines or
games of chance are not allowed without prior written approval. If you install any such devices without our
prior written approval, you must remove them within three days from receiving written notice from us.

You may not offer any delivery service or engage in catering services without our prior written approval.
You also may not offer for sale any Menu Items or Proprietary Products through the internet or other online
programming or advertising. See Item 12. We do not otherwise impose any restriction or conditions that
limit your access to customers.

ITEM 17-
RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION

This table lists certain important provisions of the franchise and related agreements. You should read
these provisions in the agreements attached to this disclosure document.

THE FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP
Provisi Section in s
rovision Agreement ummary
Section 4.A
Term is 20 years.
Length of the Sections 2 and 4
a. franchise term and Appendix B to | Term depends on the number of Stores to be
the Multi-Unit developed under the Multi-Unit Development
Development Agreement as specifically set forth in Appendix B.
Agreement
Renewal for two additional terms (first renewal term
is 10 years; second renewal term is 5 years; if you
Renewal or Section 4.B relocate your Restaurant upon renewal, you may
b. extension of the ' renew your license for 20 years).
term
No renewal rights under the Multi-Unit Development
Agreement.
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Requirements for
franchisee to
renew or extend

Section 4.B

You give us written notice of your decision to renew
at least 6 months but not more than 12 months before
the end of the expiring term; you sign our then-
current form of franchise agreement; you have
complied with the modernization requirements for
your Restaurant; you are not in default and have
satisfied your obligations on a timely basis; if leasing,
you have written proof of your ability to remain in
possession of the Restaurant premises throughout the
renewal term; you comply with our training
requirements; you pay us, at least 30 days prior to the
end of the expiring term, a $20,000 renewal fee; and
you sign a release.

If you seek to renew your franchise at the expiration
of the initial term or any renewal term, you may be
asked to sign a new franchise agreement that contains
terms and conditions materially different from those
in your previous franchise agreement, such as
different fee requirements and territorial rights.

With-respectto-franchises-governed-by-Minnesota

Termination by
franchisee

Section 13.C

You may terminate the Franchise Agreement only for
a material breach by us, provided you give us written
notice of the breach and allow 30 days to cure such
breach and, if not cured, wait 60 days from the
original notice of breach before terminating the
Franchise Agreement.

Termination by
franchisor
without cause

Not Applicable

Not Applicable.

Termination by
franchisor with
cause

Sections 2.A, 13.A
and 13.B

Section 6B of the
Multi-Unit
Development
Agreement

We can terminate the Franchise Agreement (and
Multi-Unit Development Agreement) only if you
default or fail to comply with your obligations.

M hrespostie-topshises o e erRo - o A RResein
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“Cause” defined
g. —curable
defaults

Sections 13.A and
B Section 6B of the
Multi-Unit
Development
Agreement

You have 10 days to cure the non-submission of
reports and non-payment of amounts due and owing;
and 30 days to cure defaults for the failure to abide
by our standards and requirements in connection with
the operation of your business, or failure to meet any
requirements or specifications established by us, and
any other default not listed in h below. You have 30
days to cure defaults not listed in h below.

“Cause” defined
h. — non-curable
defaults

Sections 2.C, 5.A,
5.B,5.D, 9.H, 13.A,
13.B and 15.P

Non-curable defaults include: any material
misrepresentation or omission in your application for a
franchise, abandonment, loss or revocation of liquor
license (or multiple suspensions), loss of lease, failure to
timely cure a default under the lease, loss of your right of
possession or failure to relocate, closing of the Restaurant,
closing of the Restaurant by the authorities for health or
public safety reasons, unauthorized use of confidential
information, your insolvency, unapproved assignments or
transfers, defaults that materially impair the goodwill
associated with any of the Marks, criminal convictions,
intentionally (or unintentionally on two or more occasions)
understating or underreporting Gross Sales or other fees,
multiple defaults, failure to execute the lease or purchase
agreement for your Restaurant within 120 days from the
date of the Franchise Agreement if the Restaurant will be
free standing or within 90 days if the Restaurant will be
non-free standing, failure to start construction of your
Restaurant at least 150 days prior to the deadline to open if
the Restaurant will be free standing or at least 120 prior
days if the Restaurant will be non-free standing, failure to
deliver to us by the date you must begin construction
copies of the loan documents and/or other documents
showing that you have secured adequate financing to
complete the construction of your Restaurant by the date
you are obligated to have your Restaurant open, failure to
correct all construction problems within 30 days from the
date we deny our approval for opening your Restaurant so
that your Restaurant is strictly constructed according to the
consented building plans, failure to open the Restaurant on
time, or failure to cure within 24 hours of notice a default
which violates any health, safety or sanitation law or
regulation or any system standard as to food handling,
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Section 7B of the
MUDA

Non-curable defaults include: insolvency or general
assignment for the benefit of creditors, appointment
of a receiver of your property, a final judgment
remains unsatisfied of record for 30 days or longer,
execution is levied against your business or property,
suit to foreclose any lien or mortgage against your
premises or equipment is instituted against you and is
not dismissed or in the process of being dismissed
within 30 days, failure to meet the Development
Schedule, you employ or seek to employ, directly or
indirectly, any person who is at the time or was at
any time during the prior 6 months employed in any
type of managerial position by us, our affiliates, or by
any franchisee in the system, or notice of termination
of a Franchise Agreement.

Franchisee’s
obligations on
termination/non-

Section 14.A-C
Section 8 of the

Obligations include complete de-identification and
payment of amounts due, assignment of lease upon
our demand and telephone numbers, return of
manuals and proprietary materials and right to
purchase assets of the Restaurant (also see o and r
below).

renewal Multi-Unit You lose all remaining rights to develop Restaurants.
Other obligations include those obligations noted
above if existing Franchise Agreements also are
terminated. We also may have the right to purchase
assets of the Restaurants (see 0. below).
Section 11.G
Assignment of | Section 9A of the
contract by Multi-Unit No restriction on our right to assign.
franchisor Development
Agreement
222:82 glals"(a)\f the Includes any tr_ansfer of your interest in the F(anchise
“Transfer” by Multi-Unit Agreement or in the business or any ownership change
franchisee — Development listed in Section 11.A of the Franchise Agreement and
defined Section 9B of the Multi-Unit Development Agreement.
Agreement
Section 11.B
Franchisor Section 9B of the |\ have the right to approve all transfers but will not
approval of Multi-Unit unreasonably wi
y withhold approval.
transfer by Development
franchisee Agreement
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Conditions for

Sections 11.B-D, G
Section 9B of the

Transferee meets all of our then-current requirements for
one of the franchise development programs then being
offered, transfer fee paid, all amounts owed by prior
franchisee paid, required modernization is completed,
training completed, transferee executes then-current form
of franchise agreement (modified to reflect that agreement
relates to a transfer), required guarantees signed, necessary
financial reports and other data on franchise business is
prepared, release signed by you, full compliance of your

franchisor Multi-Unit obligations under all Franchise Agreements and Multi-
approval of Development Unit DeveIopment_Agreements executed between you and
transfer P us, and other conditions that we may reasonably require
Agreement from time to time as part of our transfer policies (also see r
below); provided that certain transfer conditions do not
apply to transfers to immediate family members or among
Principal Owners.
You cannot transfer rights under the Multi-Unit
Development Agreement unless you transfer all of Your
rights and interests under all Franchise Agreements.
Franchisor’s
right of first We can match any offer for your Restaurant assets
refusal to acquire | Section 11.F and, in the case of a proposed stock sal_e, we can
. ' purchase your Restaurant assets at a price determined
fran_chlsee S by an appraiser, unless you and we agree otherwise.
business
) Upon termination, we have the right to purchase or
Franchisor’s designate a third party that will purchase all or any
option to portion of the assets of your Restaurant, including the
purchase Section 14.B land, building, equipment, fixtures, signs, furnishings,
franchisee’s supplies, leasehold improvements, liquor license and
business inventory. Qualified appraiser(s) will determine price
as set forth in the Franchise Aareement.
F s You can transfer your franchise right to your heir or
ranchisee’s - . X
death or Section 11.E successor in interest like any _other transfer, but |_f
disabilit assignee is your spouse or child, no transfer fee is
1Sability required.
Non-competition No direct or indirect involvement in the operation of
covenants during _ any restaurant or food bL_lsmess other than one
the term of the Section 10.D authorl_zed in the_ F_ranchls_e Agreement (with an
. exception for existing business other than casual or
franchise fast casual restaurants).
Non- . .. . . .
competition No _dlrect or indirect |_nvolvement in a competing
covenants after _ business for 2 years _(|) at t_he premises of the former
Section 10.D Restaurant, (ii) within 5 miles of the former

the franchise is
terminated or
expires

Restaurant or (iii) within 5 miles of any other
business or restaurant using the System
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Section 15.B
Modification of Section 11E of the | No modifications generally, but we have the right to
S. the aareement Multi-Unit change operations manual, list of authorized
g Development trademarks and menu.
Agreement
Section 15.B O_nly_ the terms of the Franchise Agreement are
| . Section 11C of the binding
t ntegration/ Multi-Unit (subject to state law).
merger clause Development . . .
Agreement Any other representations or promises not in the
Franchise Agreement or this Disclosure Document
) ggg::gg ig of the Except for certain claims, all disputes must be
U Dispute Multi-Unit mediated and arbitrated in the city where our
' rezg:uttl_on by Development headquarters is located when the proceedings are
arbitration or conducted (subject to state law).
mediation Agreement
Litigation must be in the Federal District Court for the
District of Minnesota or in Hennepin County District
Court, Fourth Judicial District, Minneapolis,
Section 15.1 Minnesota (subject to state law).
Section 11F of the . .
V. Choice of forum | Multi-Unit o A
Development outside Minnesotatn-addition. rothing in-the
Agreement . ' o
Disclosure Document-oF Franchise-Agreement can
abrogate-or feduce & '? SFyoUiHg E,S as-providec for
-MiinResota S, tattes Chapter 80C, or your rights-to
Section 15.H
Section 11F of the . .
. A Applicable law is that of the state where your
w. Choice of law 'I\D/I:\:gl-(;forrlrlwten t Restaurant is located (subject to state law).
Agreement

ITEM 18-
PUBLIC FIGURES

We do not use any public figure to promote our franchise.

ITEM 19-
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPRESENTATIONS

The FTC’s Franchise Rule permits a franchisor to provide information about the actual or potential financial
performance of its franchised and/or franchisor-owned outlets, if there is a reasonable basis for the
information, and if the information is included in the disclosure document. Financial performance
information that differs from that included in Item 19 may be given only if: (i) a franchisor provides the
actual records of an existing outlet you are considering buying; or (ii) a franchisor supplements the
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information provided in this Item 19, for example, by providing information about possible performance at
a particular location or under particular circumstances.

Table 1 below represents the sales of franchisee-operated Crooked Pint Ale House Restaurants that were in
operation the entire fiscal year ending on December 31, 2022 (the “Measurement Period’). As of December
31, 2022, we had 13 franchised Restaurants open and operating during the Measurement Period under the
Crooked Pint name and 11 in 2021. We obtained these sales figures from information provided to us by our
franchisees for the periods noted. We have not included the franchised restaurants that operate under a name
other than Crooked Pint or those restaurants that were not open for the full Measurement Period.

In Mareh-2020April 1920 the COVID-19 virus pandemic impacted local, regional and national economies.
New laws, rules and governmental orders were issues in response to the virus outbreak. Crooked Pint Ale
House businesses were generally deemed essential businesses under such governmental orders and were
therefore generally able to continue operating. Some of the businesses closed during the 2020 and 2021
Reporting Period (as noted below), other businesses closed for a temporary period and have since reopened
(as noted below) and others may have reduced operating hours, limited seating capacity or furloughed some
employees. As of the date of this Disclosure Document, we do not intend to make any changes to our
business model as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic.

Tables 2, 3 and 4 show average food costs, beverage costs, and labor costs historically and for the 13
franchised Restaurants that were open and operating during the entire Measurement Period as of December
31, 2022.

The information in the Tables below is based on historical data concerning the franchise system’s outlets
and was prepared using financial information provided to us by the franchisees. The franchisees’ financial
information is not audited.

A prospective franchisee who is purchasing the assets of an existing restaurant should review the actual
financial results of the restaurant(s) being purchased.

TABLE 1
Average Restaurant Sales

For the franchisee-owned Restaurants open for the Measurement Periods Ended December 31, 20202021,
December 31, 20212022, and December 31, 26222023:

MONTHLY AVERAGE SALES
Year 20202021 20212022 20222023
Minneapolis 88,315212,097 [212,097258,206|258,206226,522
Apple Valley 116;093194,209|194,209209,004|209,004176,285
Rochester 34,629N/A N/A 77,163
Chaska 134,729249,370 370311,134 434249,522
149186192, 192;
Maplewood 93,316149,186 839 839207 377
193527190, 196;
Duluth 138,397193,527 558 558171887
Grand Forks 01727121942 |121,942122,980] - MO
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Sioux Falls 142 567219 649|219 649258.105 2584{83@
Fargo 92 843117.763 |117.763110 522|110 522104.174
Faribault 6348975751 | 75.75190,047 | 90.04786.623
\Waite Park 77.493100,539 | 100.58997.200 | 97.20085.823
Onalaska 143 569207,414|207.414241 594 24%94’309@
Glendale — Not open full year N/A N/A99,890 | 99,89065,689
Savage —Not open full year NIA NIA NIA
Avera $100.346167.40($167.409181 84| 1818403111,
ge

9 0 620

Median $92.522193,868 $193:868 o 191,69/191:699 7$11LB_8

Notes:

)

The number of Restaurants represents traditional Crooked Pint Ale House Restaurants open

for the entire year for periods ended December 31, 206202021, December 31, 20212022, and December 31,
20222023.

(42)  “Sales” includes the total revenues and receipts from the sale of all products, services and
merchandise sold in the restaurant whether under any of the Trademarks or otherwise, including any
vending or similar activities in the restaurant or on its premises as well as all license and use fees. Sales
excludes sales tax.

3) * This location had a fire and was only open for seven months.
TABLE 2
Average Cost of Goods — Food
Year Total Average Food Cost Total Mgdlan Food
ost

Number of Restaurants 2020 Sl 29.79%

2021 29.45% 29.60%

2022 32:6131.59% 31-7532.50%
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Total: 12 (20202021)
12 (2021)
E\EVEE
13 (2022)
15 (2023)

(21)  Food costs can vary greatly depending on your ability to maintain portion controls and

manage regular inventory counts.

(32) The average food cost is shown as a percentage of gross sales.

(43)  Food costs include the cost of food purchased and a credit of 28.5% of coupon redemptions.

TABLE 3
Average Cost of Goods — Beverages
Year Total Average | Total Median Beverage
Number of Restaurants Beverage Cost Cost
2020 25.65% 25.17%
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2021 24.89% 25.09%

2022 25:0723.93% 25.15%

2023 26.29% 27.32%

Total: 12 (20202021)
12 (2021)
13 (2022)
15 (2023)

(21)  Beverage costs can vary greatly depending on your ability to maintain portion controls and
manage regular inventory counts.

(32)  The average beverage cost is shown as a percentage of gross sales.

(43)  Beverage costs include the cost of liquor, beer, wine, and all non-alcoholic beverages.

TABLE 4
Average Direct Labor
Year Total Average Total Median Labor Cost
Labor Cost
2020 37.14% 37.02%
Number of Restaurants

2021 30.38% 29.70%

2022 33.0333.25% 33-0033.58%

2023 35.80% 36.38%

Total: 12 (20202021)
122021
13 (2022)
15 (2023)

Notes:
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(21)  The average labor cost is shown as a percentage of gross sales.

(32)  Does not include franchisee salary or draw, worker's compensation, insurance, payroll tax,
or medical assistance. It does include manager salaries.

Additional Notes:

Some outlets have sold this amount. Your individual results may differ. There is no assurance that
you’ll sell as much.

The information set forth above reflects only a limited number of expenses associated with the ongoing
operations of a Crooked Pint Ale House Restaurant. You will incur many other types of expenses in operating
a Crooked Pint Ale House Restaurant, among them being: (1) royalty fee; (2) advertising fee; (3) occupancy
costs (rent, common area maintenance, tax and insurance due to landlord); (4) debt service, interest, bank
charges and other finance charges; (5) insurance; (6) professional fees (accounting, payroll & legal
services); and (7) operating costs (kitchen supplies, utilities, repair and maintenance, smathwaressmall
wares, licenses & permits, credit card & gift card fees, laundry, telephone, office supplies and janitorial
services).

Written substantiation for the financial performance representation will be made available to the prospective
franchisee upon reasonable request.

Except as provided in this Item 19, we do not make any representations about a franchisee’s future financial
performance or the past financial performance of company-owned or franchised outlets. We also do not
authorize our employees or representatives to make any such representations either orally or in writing. If
you are purchasing an existing outlet, however, we may provide you with the actual records of that outlet.
If you receive any other financial performance information or projections of your future income, you should
report it to the franchisor’s management by contacting our CEO, Mr. Paul Dzubnar, 1342 Grand Avenue,
St. Paul, Minnesota 55105 at (651) 203-3100, the Federal Trade Commission, and the appropriate state
regulatory agencies.

ITEM 20-OUTLETS AND FRANCHISEE INFORMATION

Table No. 1
System-wide Outlet Summary for Years 20192021 to 20222023

Outlets at the
Outlet Type Year Start Outlets at the End Net Change
Of the Year of the Year

2019 13 13 0

Franchised o 13 13 0
Franchised 2021 13 14 1

— 2022 14 16 +2
Company-Owned 20192023 014 015 0+1

20202021 0 0 0
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Company - Owned 9212022 0 0 0
20222023 0 0 0
2019 13 13 0
Total Outlets 2020 12 13 0
2021 13 14 +1
Total Outlets 2022 14 16 +2
2023 14 15 +1
Table No. 2
Transfers of Outlets from Franchisees to New Owners
(Other than the Franchisor) for Years 20192021 to 20222023
State Year Number of Transfers
2019 0
(Minnesota 2020 1
. 2021 0
Minnesota
2022 0
2019202 02
023 £
2020 1
2021 0
Total 2022 0
2023 2
Table No. 3
Status of Franchised Outlets for Years 20192021 to 20222023
Outlets at . Ceased Outlets at
State? Year | Start of Outlets Terminations R Non- I R(le:acqmrl]’gd by Operations- End of
vear | ©Opened enewals | Franchisor | oiner Reasons|  Year
AL 2019 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2020 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
AZ 2021 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
(VN 2019 10 a) 1 0 0 0 9
2;33;@ 91 0 0 0 0 0 91
MN 2021 9 0 0 0 0 0 9
2022 9 2 0 0 0 0 11
A v B I 0 0 0 0 212
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e 2 0 0 8 0 9 2
ND 2021 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
2022 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
sb 2942?2@ 12 0 0 0 0 o1 12
2020 | 2 0 0 ) ) 0 1
SD 2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Wi e 8 1 0 0 0 0 1
202020
23 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Wi 2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
— 2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2048 13 1 1 0 0 0 13
= 29;;3@ 131 0 0 0 0 0 131
2021 | 13 1 0 0 0 0 14
Total | 2022 14 2 0 0 0 0 16
2023 | 16 1 0 0 0 1 17
Table No. 4
Status of Company-Owned Outlets for Years 20492021 to 20222023
Outlets at Outlets
Year Start Outlets Reacquired Outlets Ou“itg Sold Outlets at
of the Opened from Closed = . End of Year
. ranchisee
Year Franchisee
20192021 0 0 0 0 0 0
20202022 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total
20212023 0 0 0 0 0 0
L 0 0 0 0 0 0
Table No. 5
Projected Openings as of December 31, 2023
Franchise Agreements Projected New Franchised Projected New Company-
State Signed But Outlet Not | Outlet in The Next Fiscal |(Owned Outlet In the Next
Opened Year Fiscal Year
Minnesota 10 10 0
Total 10 10 0

A list of our franchisees is disclosed in Exhibit F.

In some instances, current and former franchisees sign provisions restricting their ability to speak openly
about their experience with us. You may wish to speak with current and former franchisees, but be aware
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that not all such franchisees will be able to communicate with you.

We have not created, sponsored or endorsed any trademark-specific franchisee organization associated with
the Crooked Pint Ale House franchise system. Likewise, we are not aware of any independent trademark
specific franchisee organization, nor has any such organization asked to be included in this disclosure
document.

ITEM 21-
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our fiscal year ends on December 31. Attached as Exhibit B are our audited financial statements for the
fiscal years ended December 31, 20222021, 2022, and 26202023.

ITEM 22-
CONTRACTS

This disclosure document includes a sample of the following contracts:

Exhibit C — Franchise Agreement

Exhibit D — Multi-Unit Development Agreement

Exhibit E — Confidential Disclosure Agreement and Receipt

Exhibit G — Form Release Agreement

Exhibit I — Third Party Supplier Agreements (Ingage I.T. and Restaurant 365)

ITEM 23 -
RECEIPTS

Attached to this disclosure document as Exhibit L is a detachable acknowledgment of receipt.
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EXHIBIT A

LIST OF STATE AGENCIES AND AGENTS FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS

STATE STATE ADMINISTRATOR AGENT FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS
Minnesota Department of Minnesota Commissioner of Commerce
Commerce 85 7" Place East, Suite 280
85 7" Place East, Suite 280 St. Paul, | St. Paul, MN 55101-2198
MINNESOTA MN 55101-2198

(651) 539-1600

NORTH DAKOTA

North Dakota Securities Department
600 East Boulevard Avenue State
Capitol — 5" Floor Department 414
Bismarck, ND 58505-0510

(701) 328-2910

Securities Commissioner

North Dakota Securities Department
600 East Boulevard Avenue

State Capitol — 5" Floor

Department 414

Bismarck, ND 58505-0510

SOUTH DAKOTA

Division of Insurance Securities
Regulation 124 S. Euclid, Suite 104
Pierre, SD 57501

(605) 773-3563

Division of Insurance Securities
Regulation 124 S. Euclid, Suite 104
Pierre, SD 57501

WISCONSIN

Department of Financial Institutions
Division of Securities

4822 Madison Yards Way, North
Tower

Madison, WI 53705

(608) 266-04448

Wisconsin Commissioner of Securities|
4822 Madison Yards Way, North Tower
Madison, W1 53705




EXHIBIT B
Financial Statements



NMDEPENDENT AUDITORS' ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Crooked Pint, LLC
St Paul, Minnesota

We agree to the inclusion in the Franchizse Disclosure Document dated May 28, 2024, issued by Crooked
Pint, LLC (*Franchizor™) of our report dated April 17, 2024 on our audit of the financial statements of
Franchisor as of December 31, 2023 and 2022 and for the years then ended, and our report dated April 21,
2023 on our audit of the financial statements of Franchisor as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, and for
the years then ended.

WM ol e

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Owatonna, Minnesota
May 29, 2024
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REFPORT

Board of Governors
Crooked Pint, LLC
St Paul, Minnesota

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Crooked Pint, LLC (the Company), which
comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, and the related statements of
operations, members' equity, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Crooked Pint, LLC as of December 31. 2023 and 2022, and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of Crooked Pint, LLC and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinicn.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financlal Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of intemal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
Error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is reguired to evaluate whether there are conditions
or events, congidered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Crooked Pint, LLC's ability to
confinue as a going concern for one year after the date the financial statements are available to be
issued.

CL Al o e el dirn i
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Board of Governors
Crooked Pint, LLC

Board of Governors
Crooked Pint, LLC

Auditors' Res ponsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statemeants

Our objectives are to obtain reascnable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that
includes our opinicn. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assumance but is not absclute assurance
and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from ermor, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the owemide of internal control. Misstatements are considered
material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the
judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS | we:
» Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

+ |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or emor, and design and perdform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
proceduras include examining, on a test basis, evidence reganding the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements.

+ Obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in order to design auodit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of Crooked Pint, LLC's internal control. Accordingly, no such
opinion is expressed.

+ Evaluate the appropnateness of accounting policies used and the reascnableness of significant
acoounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

=+ Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that mise substantial doubt about Crooked Pint, LLC's ability to continue as a going concern for

a reasonable pericd of time.
‘We are required to communicate with those charge with govemance regarding, among other matters,

the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related
matters that we identified during the audit.

WMW* Pl

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Owatonna, Minnesota
April 17, 2024
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CROOKED PINT, LLC
BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMEER 31, 2022 AND 2021

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Ad Council Assats

Due from Related Parties
Total Current Assats

Total Assets

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounis Payable - Trade
Ad Council Liabilities
Licensa Fea Payable
Accrued Expansas
Currant Portion of Deferred Franchise Faes
Total Current Liabilities

DEFERRED FRANCHISE FEES
Total Liabilities
MEMBERS' EQUITY
Members Uinits
| Members’ Equity
Total Membars' Equity

Tolal Liabilities and Members' Equity

EZee aocompanying Motes fo Financial Stafements.

CROOKED PINT, LLC
BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022

Accounis Recaivable (Including Related Parties - Sea Mot 3)

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY

(3

2023 2022
§  1.216.134 § 1.218.284
346,400 18748
207,563 309,298
87,842 135,775
1.B57.835 1,883 108
$ 1.B57.8939 1.883. 108
3 20,522 3 53,660
346,400 18748
102,228 70,855
7170 14,298
13.200 14 875
518,520 373436
175,337 188,120
B94,BET 562 556
200 200
1,162 BBZ 1,320,352
1,163,082 1,320,552
$ 1,857.83% $ 1883108

Lee accompanying Nodes fo Finamclal Stafements.

(3)




CROOKED PINT, LLC
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

R R A = E s R =

CROOKED PINT, LLC
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
YEARS ENDED DECEMEER 21, 2023 AND 2022

2023 2022
REVEMUES
Royalty, Advertising, and Franchise Fees % 1,50B521 $ 1458420
Managameant Fea Income 94, 747 92,918
Adminisirative Allowance 558,052 490,455
Taotal Ravenuas 2,158,320 2,041,793
OPERATING EXPENSES 2,053,180 1,472,071
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 108,130 568, 722
OTHER INCOME (EXPEMNSE)
Interest Incoma 36,827 2888
Othar Income (427 S0.450
Tatal Other Incomea 36,400 53,348
HET INCOME 5 142 530 5 623,070

Eee accompanying Notes fo Financial Stafements.
(4

Eee accompanying Nodes o Financial Stefements.
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CROOKED PINT LLC

CROOKED PINT, LLC
STATEMENTS OF MEMEBERS' EQUITY
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022

BALANCE - DECEMBER 31, 2021
Net Incoma
Distributions

BALANCE - DECEMBER 31, 2022
MNet Income
Distributions

BALANCE - DECEMBER 31, 2023

Zee accompaning Notes fo Financis! Stalaments.

i5)

Membsars' Membsars'
Units Equity Tatal

- 200 $ 1247 282 $ 1247 482
- 623,070 623,070

= {550,000) {550,000)

200 1,320,352 1,320,552

- 142,530 142,530

= (300,000 {300,000

3 200 $ 1162882 _$ 1163082

(5




CROOKED PINT, LLC
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

2022 2021
CROOKED PINT, LLC
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 21, 2023 AND 2022
2023 2022

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Met Incoma % 142 530 3 623.070
Adjustments to Reconcile Nat Incoma to
Met Cash Provided by Operating Activities:
{Increase) Decrease in Curment Assels:

Accounts Receivable 101,735 105,994
Due from Ralated Parties 47,936 35,891
Other Receivables - 16,550 B
Prepaids - 3,605
Increase (Decraasa) in Currant Liabilities:
Accounts Payable - Trade (33,138) 48,061
Accrued Expenses 22872 6,652
Daferred Franchise Fees 15815 55,387
Met Cash Provided by Operaling Activities 297,850 B95.220

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Distributions [A00,0:00) [(550.0:00)
Met Cash Used by Financing Activities (300,000} (550,000)

MET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (2.130) 524 -
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 1,218,284 B73.064
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR $ 1,216,134 $  1.218.284

Eee accompanying Notes o Financisl Stafements.
()




CROOKED PINT, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMEER 31, 2022 AND 2021

NOTE 1

CROOKED PINT, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMEBER 31, 2023 AND 2022

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Mature of Operations

Crooked Pint, LLC (the Company] iz the owner of the Crooked Pint Ale House mark and has
the exclusive right to sell Crooked Pint Ale House and related frademarked franchises. The
Company has transactions with various entities who share common ownership. Significant
related party transactions include revenue from franchised stores that share common
ownership and payroll and management fees from other related entities. See Note 2 for all
related party transactions.

Adoption of New Accounting Standards

At the beginning of 2023, the Company adopted FASE ASL 2016-13, Financial Instruments
— Credit Losses (Topic 326): Measurement of Credit Losses on Financial Instruments, as
amended, which modifies the measurement of expected credit losses. The Company
adopted this new guidance utilizing the modified retrospective transition method. The
adoption of this Standard did not have a material impact on the Company's financial
statements but did change how the allowance for credit losses is determined.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Company considers all highly liquid debt
instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.
Substantially all cash iz deposited in one financial institution. At times, amounts on deposit
may be in excess of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation insurance limit.

Accounts Receivable

The Company provides an allowance for credit losses using the allowance method. The
allowance represents an estimate of expected credit losses based upon specific review of all
significant outstanding invoices. For those invoices not specifically reviewed, provisions are
provided at differing rates, based upon the age of the receivable, historical experience and
current and expected future economic conditions. Services are sold on an unsecured basis.
Payment is required up to 30 days after receipt of the invsice. Accounts past due more than
S0 days are individually analyzed for collectability. When all collection efforts have been
exhausted, the accounts are written off against the related allowance. The allowance for
credit losses was $-0- at December 31, 2023 and 2022

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers consist primarly of royalties, advertising fund
contributions, and initial, transfer, and renewal franchise fees. Our performance obligations
under franchise agreements consist of a) a franchise license, b) pre-opening services, such
as training, and c) ongoing services, such as management of the advertising fund,
development of training materials, and menu items and restaurant monitoring. These
performance obligations are highly interrelated, so we do not consider them to be
individually distinct and, therefore, account for them under ASC 806 as a single performance
obligation, which is satisfied by providing a right to use our intellectual property over the
term of each franchise agreement.
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CROOKED PINT, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1

CROOKED PINT, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMEER 31, 2023 AND 2022

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Revenue Recognition (Continuad)

Royalties, including franchisee contributions to the advertising fund, are calculated as a
percentage of franchize restaurant sales over the term of the franchise agreement. |nitial
and renewal franchise fees are pavable by the franchizee prior to the restaurant opening or
at the time of a renewal of an existing franchise agreement. Our franchize agreement
royalties, inclusive of adwertising fund contributions, represent sales-based royalties that are
related entirely to our performance obligation under the franchize agreement and are
recognized as franchise sales occur. Additionally, under ASC 606, initial, transfer, and
renewal franchise fees are recognized as revenue on a straight-line basis over the term of
the respective agreement.

The timing of revenue recognition, billings, and cash collections results in receivables and
contract liabilities. Accounts receivable are recorded when the rght to consideration
becomes unconditional and were 5207563, 5300,208, and $415203 at December 31,
2023, 2022, and 2021, respectively. The Company receives advances from customers on
franchise fees that exceed costs incurred and revenue eamed to date, resulting in contract
liabilities. Contract liabiliies were 3188 537, $203,995, and $219453 at December 31,
2023, 2022, and 2021, respectively.

Revenue recognized for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 that was included in
the contract liability balance at the beginning of each year was $15 458,

The following table represents a disaggregation of revenue from contracts with customers:

2023 2022
Rovyalties & 1,076,635 & 1,108,011
Advertising Funds 414,428 333,851
Initial Franchise Fees 15,458 15,458

Conszideration from Vendors

The Company has entered into food and beverage supply agreements with certain major
vendors. Pursuant to the terms of the agreements, rebates are provided to the Company
from the vendors based upon the dollar volume of purchases for franchised restaurants.
These rebates are recognized throughout the year and are classified as other income on the

statements of operations.

()
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CROOKED PINT, LLC
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NOTE 1

CROOKED PINT, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Advertising Costs

The Company administers the Croocked Pint Restaurants Advertising Fund (the Ad Fund) for
which a percentage of gross sales is collected from Crooked Pint franchisees to be used for
various forms of advertising for the Crooked Pint brand. The Company administers and
directs the development of all advertising and promoation programs in the Ad Fund for which
it collects advertizsing contributions, in accordance with the prosisions of its franchise
agreements. The Company has a contractual obligation with regard to these advertising
contributions. The Company consolidates and reports all assets and liabiliies of the Ad
Fund as restricted assets of the Ad Fund and restricted liabilities of the Ad Fund within
current assets and current liabiliies, respectively in the balance sheets. The assets and
liabilities of the Ad Fund congist primarily of cash, receivables, accrued expenses, and any
cumulative surplus related to the Ad Fund. Pursuant to the Company’s franchise
agreements, use of Ad Fund confributions is restricted to advertizing, public relations,
merchandising, and administrative expenses to increase sales and further enhance the
public reputation of the brand.

Ad Fund contributions and expenditures are reported on a gross basis in the statements of
operations, which are largely offsetting and, therefore, do not impact our reported net
income. The Company incurred advertizing costs of 3145660 and $237.951 for the years
ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

Income Taxes

The Company, with the consent of its members, has elected to be taxed under sections of
the federal and state income tax laws which provide that, in lieu of corporate income taxes,
thie Company's income, deductions, and credits are reported by its members. Accordingly,
no provision is made for income taxes in the financial statements.

The Company has evaluated its tax positions and determined it has no uncertain tax
positions as of December 31, 2023 and 2022.

Usea of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of azsets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

Reclassifications

Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified for consistency with the current year
presentation. These reclassifications had no effect on the reported results of operations.

1)
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CROOKED PINT, LLC
MOTES TO FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMEER 31, 2022 AND 2021
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NOTE 1

NOTE 2

CROOKED PINT, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTIMUED)

Subsaguant Evants

In preparing these financial statements, the Company has ewvaluated ewents and
transactions for potential recognition or disclosure through Apeil 17, 2024, the date the
financial statements were available to be issued.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Service fees and management fees paid to Green Mill Restaurants, LLC, related through
common ownership, were 3 and 3387000 for the years ended December 31, 2023 and
2022, respectively.

The Company leases employees from entities related through commaon ownership. Amounts
totaled $968 255 and $3686897 for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022,
respectively.

The Company leases office space from entities related through common ownership.
Amounts totaled $32, 400 and $35,100 for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022,
respectively.

Al December 31, 2023 and 2022, the Company had accounts receivable from other entities
related through common ownership totaling approximately $159000 and 303,000,
respectively. Royalties charged to these entities were $193,000 for the years ended
December 31, 2023 and 2022.

The Company forgave royalties totaling $306,000 and $188,000 from related entities during
the year ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

In addition to the amounts included in accounts receivable, the Company had amounts due
from related parties of $87 B42 and $135,778 at December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.
These items are settled annually and do not bear interest.

Hightop Brands, LLC (a related party) holds the licensing rights that the Companies sell
under the Crooked Pint franchise name. A licensing fee is paid upon receipt of a franchise
fee based upon a predetermined schedule. The license holder also shares in rovalties
collected from the operating franchises in the form of a licensing fee also based on
predetermined percentages. The companies incurred licensing fee expense of $266,835
and $277 580 for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively. License fees
payable were 3102,228 and 370,855 for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022,
respectively.

The Company owed related parties for other payables totaling $19,600 and $44,000 at
December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

(10
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CROOKED PINT, LLC
MOTES TO FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMEBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

NOTE 3 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
!
CROOKED PINT, LLC E
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022
E
NOTE 3 EMPLOYEE RETENTION CREDIT
Grants from the government are recognized when all conditions of such grants are fulfilled
or there is reasonable assurance that they will be fulfiled. The Company complied with the
conditions of Employee Retention Credit (ERC), funding from the Federal Government in the '
amount of 353,954 in compliance with the program.
Grants related to this program are classified as other income and other receivable until E
received. The Company recognized 253954 of other income related to performance )
requirements being met and costs being incurred in compliance with the program during the E
year ended December 31, 2022,
The Internal Revenue Service may review funding eligibility and usage of funds for
compliance with the program reguirements based on dollar thresholds and other factors. Ir
The amount of the liability, if any, from potential noncompliance cannot be deteminad with
certainty; however, management is of the opinion that any review will not have a material
adverse impact on the Company's financial position.
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ChiftonLarsanAllen LLP
ClLAconnect.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Crooked Pint, LLC
St. Paul, Minnesota

We agree to the inclusion in the Franchise Disclosure Document dated April 21, 2023, issued by Crooked
Pint, LLC (*Franchisor®) of our report dated April 18, 2023 on our audit of the financial statements of
Franchisor as of December 31, 2022 and 2021 and for the years then ended, and our report dated April 15,
2022 on our audit of the financial statements of Franchisor as of December 31, 2021 and 2020, and for

the years then ended.

Wm LLZ
CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Cwatonna, Minnesota
April 21, 2023




CliftenLarsonallen LLP
\ l Clacanneot.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Crookeo Pint, LLC
S Paul, Minnesola

We agree Lo the inclusion in the Franchise Disclosure Documeant dated June 16, 2022 issued by Crooked
Fint, LLC ["Franchisor”) of our report dated Aprl 15, 2022 on our audit of the financial statemants of
Franchisor as of December 31, 2021 and 2020 and for the years then ended, and our repor dated
March 5, 2021 on our audit of the financial statements ¢f Franchisor as of Decamber 31, 2020 and 2018,
and for the vears then endad.

Wm L7
CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Crwalonna, Minnesola
June 22 2022
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

Board of Governaors
Crooked Pint, LLC
S Paul. Minnesaota

Qpinion

We have audiled the accompanying financial slalements of Crooked Pint, LLC (the Company), which
comprize the balance sheets az of Decomber 31, 2021 and 2020, and the related statements of
aperations, mambers equity, and cash Tows for the yvears then ended, and the relaled noles to the
financial slalemenls.

Ir our apinion. the financal statemeants referred 10 above presant fairly, in all maenal respacts, the
financial position of Cragked Pint, LLC as of December 371, 2021 and 2020, and the results of 115
aoperations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
gaenarally accepled in the Uniles Slales of America

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audils in accardance with auditing standards generally acceplad in the Uniled Stales
of Amearica (GAAS) Qur responsibilities under those standards are Turther described in the Auditors
Responsibilities Tor the Audil of the Financial Statemanls section af our report. We are required 10 be
indgpendent of Crooked Pint. LLC and 1o meel gur other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
relevant athical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have
abtained 15 sufficient and appropriate 10 pravide & basis for our audil opinion

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Managament is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these Tinancial statements in
accardance with accounting principles generally accepled in the Uniled States of America, and for the
dasign, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentalion of financial slatemeants that are free fram malerial misstalement, whether due o fraud or
errar

In preparing the financial slatemeanls, management 15 required 10 evaluale whether thera are conditons
ar events, consicered in the aggregate, that rase substantial dount ahout Crooked Pint, LLC s ability to
continue as a qaing concern for one year after the date the financial statemants are available to be
izsued.
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CROOKED PINT, LLC
BALANCE SHEETS

DECEMEER 31, 2021 AND 2020

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Ad Council Assels

Accounts Receivabls (Including Related Partias - Sea Nota 3)

Due from Related Parties
Other Receivables

Frepaid Expanses
Total Currant Assets

Total Assals

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable - Trade
Ad Council Liabilities
Accruad Expenses
Curmrant Portion of Defarred Franchise Feeas
Total Current Liabilities

LONG-TERM DEBT {Less Current Portion)
DEFERRED FRANCHISE FEES

Total Liabilitias
MEMBERS' EQUITY
kambers' Units
hbambers' Equity
Total Members' Egquity

Toetal Liabiltias and Membears' Equity

Sae accompsnng Nofss o Financls! Stafements

(3)

2021 2020
3 873,084 g 387 583
274 499 124 609
415,293 177,375
171 GBS 91,079
16,550 23,377
3,605 2,363
1,754 680 BOE, 386
§__1.754 680 5 BOE.386
3 5,590 § 132,802
274 499 124 609
7 646 6,131
13,200 14 875
300,944 278 507
- &2 000
206,253 174 453
507 197 534 960
200 200
1,247,283 271,226
1,247 483 271,426
§ 1754 680 5 B0E.386




CROOKED PINT, LLC
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
YEARS ENDED DECEMEBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

2021 2020
REVENLUES
Royalty, Advertising, and Franchise Faes 5 1,183,015 5 753,941
Managameant Fee Incoma 98,653 65,2459
Administrative Allowance 401 363 251 587
Total Revenuss 1,664,031 1,110,777
OPERATING EXPENSES 923,928 93rF. 323
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS T40,103 173.454
OTHER INCOME [EXPEMNSE)
Interest Expansa - (121}
Intarest Incoma 84 400
Other Income 235 BT0 38 008
Todal Other Income 235 954 J8. 287
HMET INCOME 3 H7T6,067 g 211,741
| |

Sae accompanying Notes fo Financls! Stafements.
14)
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CliftonLarsonsillen LLP
i ‘ CLAconnect.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS" REPORT

Board of Governors
Crooked Pint, LLC
St Paul, Minnesota

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Crooked Pint, LLC (the Company), which
comprise the balance sheets azs of December 31, 2022 and 2021, and the related statements of
operations, members’ equity, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Crooked Pint, LLC as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, and the results of itz
operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America (GAAS). Dur responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors'
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of Crooked Pint, LLC and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of intemal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material mizstatement, whether due to fraud or
o,

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions
or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Crooked Pint, LLC s ability to
continue as a going concern for one year after the date the financial statements are available to be
issued.

(1




Board of Governors
Crooked Pint, LLC

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to frawd or emor, and to issue an auditors’ report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance
and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from emor, as frawd may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omigsions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered
material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the
judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:
» Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

» |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or eror, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures

in the financial statements.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the aodit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstance